# MUSIC AND ETHICS:

PYTHAGORAS, SCHOPENHAUER, AND IRIS MURDOC







#### Music and Ethics: Pythagoras. Schopenhauer, and Iris Murdoch

by

© Justin Osmond

A thesis submitted to the

School of Graduate Studies

in partial fulfillment of the

Similar or the

requirements for the degree of

Master of Arts

Department of Philosophy

Memorial University of Newfoundland

memorial directory of recent and

May 2011

St. John's Newfoundland

#### Abstract

This thesis develops a historical and conceptual framework for a future consideration of the question of the ethical effect of music, in relation to metaphysical accounts of music in the thought of Pythaeoras and Schopenhauer, and through careful examination of Iris Murdoch's ethics of attention. First, I describe the Pythagorean rationalist ontology and discuss its influence on Greek musical practise and ethical life. Music is here explained as a sensuous, practical encounter with abstract laws governing the whole cosmos. Second, I lay out the voluntarist ontology of Arthur Schopenhauer and discuss how he privileges music, over the other arts, as a direct manifestation of the inner nature of the world. The link between Pythagoras and Schopenhauer is that they both conceive of music as a mimetic art form which represents deep ontological structure. They both consider music to provide a vision of the ontological structure of the world. Since this envisioning is what Iris Murdoch calls attention, I am able to move from Puthazoras and Schonenhauer to situate music within Murdoch's claim we are initiated into the good life when art, i.e., any envisioning process, interrupts selfattention thus promotes attention toward others. Finally, using Lewis Rowell's more recent theory of ontology and mimetic music. I clarify how to approach music from a Murdochian standpoint, i.e., how to consider music as a mode of ottention. I claim that music orients us towards others in a way which corresponds to the ontological vision represented in the music, and that the ethical effect of music must be further studied by outlining how music shapes our understanding of the structure of the world.

# Acknowledgements

I would like to thank all of the philosophy professors at Memorial University for introducing me to the lovs of philosophy and for demonstrating the value of careful academic pursuit. All of my professors have expressed penuine concern for my development and Lowe much of my progress to the kind support and vivid instruction that I have received. Lextend special gratitude to my thesis supervisor. Dr. James Bradley, for his promptness in reading my drafts, for his precise criticisms, and for his steady encouragement. On the administrative side. I thank the Department Secretary. tennifer Daws, for shorlding light on the many administrative musteries, and I thank the Department's Graduate Officer, Dr. Toni Stafford, for securing my fellowship and my teaching assistantships, and for informing me of program guidelines and of opportunities to present at conferences. And I thank my fellow philosophy students for halaful compressions and much consted social dispraions. My gratitude for support and love ones to my wonderful sirifriend. Chelsea, to my brothers, Matthew, Timothy and lared, and to my sisters in law. Bankone and Julie: I would be lost without our great. debates! Finally, I would especially like to thank my Mom and Dad who first sowed the seed of critical thinking, watered it with unconditional attention and generosity, and who continue to be a concrete example for me of how to think and act lovingly in the world

# Table of Contents

Abstract	iii
Acknowledgements	ш
Introduction	1
Chapter One Pythagorean Harmonics and the Ethical Force of Music	5
1.1 Pythagoras and the Pythagoreans	6
1.2 Pythagorean Cosmology and Numerology	7
1.3 The Pythagorean Conception of Harmony	12
1.4 The Meaning of a Ratio	14
1.5 The Ethical Power of Music	21
Chapter Two Music and Madness in Schopenhauer's Aesthetics	26
2.1 Schopenhauer's World	29
2.2 The Difference between Genius and Madness	39
2.3 Music Copies Will-in-itself	42
2.4 The Composer and the Somnambulist	46
Chapter Three Schopenhauer, Iris Murdoch, and the Sovereignty of Music	49
3.1 Murdoch's Ethics of Attention and Schopenhauer's Metaphysics	50
3.2 The Limited Whole and Thought's Tacit Ontology	56
3.3 Prayer and Religious Teaching as Modes of Attention	60
3.4 Music as a Mode of Attention	64
Conclusion	74

Bibliography

77

## Introduction

Music occupies a curious place in the philosophy of art. Its transience and, compared to speech its inarticulateness, seem disproportionate to its universally acknowledged ability to exert a lasting, meaningful effect on its audience. Music can, without words and without a durable medium, create enduring movement in a person. The cottological status of the work of music is a kind of three-part puzzle. First, it can be identified with the idea which the composer has in mind while notating the score. The heauty of the composer's idea may or may not end up adequately represented in musical notation, and interestingly its status as a work of music does not depend upon its over being based. Secondly, the work of music can be said to subsist in the notated score, the bluegrint, as it were, of the sounds which the composer intends. From this perspertive, the score is given primary status as the guarantor of the work's propeny. Thirdly from set another view it can be around that, since the work of music is intended to be swithle its only estabalisably complete or actual instant is the mamont of performance. This view prizes the rapture which the phenomenon can produce in the hearer, but, since each performance is different, this view cannot account for any shared identity between snatially and temporally disparate performances of the same work. In light of these theories. It seems reasonable to say that the work of music is some kind of interaction between the three elements: the idea in the composer's mind, the notated

score, and the performance.

In this thesis I will avoid the particularities of this debate and stinulate a certain definition of music. For my purposes, music is ordered sound. Of course, speech is also ordered sound, and indeed speech and music can be very near to each other. Once we heeln to stretch out yowel sounds, we heeln to hear nitched sounds. The line hetween speaking and singing is too fine for me to draw here. Therefore, I want to limit my definition in another respect. I will be discussing music which does not feature the elongation of words, with the exception of when I am describing the Ancient Greek mixture of melody, dance, and words. Barring this exception, when I say 'music', I mean neither accompanied nor unaccompanied singing, unless such singing is non-verbal; for instance, some vocal music develops pitch relations through the use of vowels and articulations which do not form words. In sum, by the term 'music', I refer to ordered sound which does not employ words. I stipulate this limited definition of music because I wish solely to explore the ethical effect of ordered sound in particular, rather than to become entangled in debates about the ethical effect of song texts

he addition, I seeme, sing with the of the Werk is spiritude philosophers of music, Philosophers and Schopenhauer, that music in minest. I do not meen that music is minest. I do not meen that music is measured by preparametic in the same of representing extra-musical philosophers and the measurement of the same of the properties of the music and place in the world, such as music advantage, terminal and state, or emotion. Me of course there is also music which does not evalue extra musical objects. I will limit my discussion to this taster list of music that does not explicitly spirity extra-musical phenomena.

Yet I still say that even this kind of music is mimetic. How can it be mimetic yet not representative of phenomena? This seems like a contradiction.

The way in which Pythagores and Schopenhauer answer this question is the subject of Chapters One and Tax of this thesis, and, is Chapter Three, Murdoch's philosophy of art, ethics, and attention becomes applicable to music via the mimetic conceptions of music provided by Pythagores and Schopenhauer, and via the more recent research done by the musicaligation and philosopher Lewis Rowell.

Allow on to be explicit about what each chapter accomplishes. In Chapter One I describe the Pythogeneus relationalist ontology and discuss in influence on Greek motivation and exhaustile. Modes in their explication and exhaustile. Modes in their explication and exhaustile, and exhaustile as a seminous, practical encounter with abstract leses grevering the whole cosmos. In Chapter Two, I bey not the evolutorist consisting of Arbitra Schopenhouser and efficient how be printigen most, over the other arms, as a direct manifestation of the inner nature of the wound. Music fixed fixed from of VIVII, the inner principal of movements brindle the world. As we will see, this lands Schopenhouser that they only on the connection to between Pythogens and Schopenhouser that they often connected moralize as minimized and form which represents ontological structure. The sound of mouls in phenomenal, but the object it represents in, for Pythogens, abstract rational less, and for Schopenhouser, pre-

Is short, Chapters One and Two give two contrasting conceptions of music as an expression of entitioge, Philagerean contrastion and Schopenhausrian voluntarium. Home some therein or music corporate controlled instructive set the stage for a consideration of how music care give us a particular apprehension of the words, one which is insplicitly characterised by the contrigingst apprehension of the particular kind of music. In other words, music which represents containing strategies or an affirment music.

In a Coupter Three my focus is in Shordooth's claim that are institutes the good life when it durings to an egacentric, festantic, conception of the world. Existingly effective and, the says, displays the world in such a way that we are monaraged to be section our own conception of things. Faced with the world of m, we are drawn out of burst-levs and into increasingly harmoniess relicionships with others. At the end of Chapter and the formation of the medical content of the content of the medical content of the medical content of the medical content of the medical content of the respective ontologies; I argue that Western must be a sound image of Western outslays. It is my claim that most gives us a non-conceptual or assessment executors with entireligion for including an executive with entireligion for including and therefore, in order to may the excellent affects of music, we must all how music crients in the lower toward a particular apprehension of the touchuse of the world and of our's visited rather thems.

# Chapter One

## Pythagorean Harmonics and the Ethical Force of Music

Pythagerean thought is the foundation of Western music theory and, arguably, of Western Biologishy, given that I films was all evous Pythagerean. Tradition holds that Pythagerean (s. 750-460 B.C.L.) was the first to map the mathematical structure of recoverse and to give memoripized injustication to various intervals. In Pythagera's studies of resonance, the explained not simply the mathematics of consonance but also the numerological injusticance of emonosance intervals. In this way, a minuscology which explained the generals and structure of the common, a visibly speculative endorway, and include the precision and structure of the common, a visibly speculative endorway, and the seated pleases of commonstative consonding pitholes.

The meant that the mathematical and retisoral involutor of the comos could be imagined more accurately by observing sensible phenomena such as proporties of sensoring strings. Both the resonate properties of objects and the mathematical structure of sensibly pleaning sound were important to Probagreson associative comology. Perhaps the most shiring example of this misture of Ideas in Plato's Triansoc, in shock the disliques's nameable, who is intended by Inten to represent. Probagreson thought (Toylor ASS), custimes a comology of spinning planets that produce a harmonistical cococid.

This chapter is concerned with how sound and speculative cosmology became intertwined in the Pythagorean thought. We begin with an overview of Pythagorean numeratings, then examine Pythagoral discovery of the harmonic series, before concluding with adiscussion of how Pythagoran memoralize allows for No determination of the Pythagoran memoralize allows for Potential Control of the Pythagoran discribed markets be principle or Pythagoran discribed markets for indicate the pithogolar of retironal, cosmological harmony. Pythagoran discribed or market in these there must be than the Peter example in this thesis of how music it shale for previous consideration of the pithogolar discribed as provided in the peter pete

1.1 Pythagoras and the Pythagoreans

It is virtually impossible to low one certain what Philappase himself accomplished (Immano 11), We know roughly the dates of his file and the places selected by the control of the places where he lovely, and we know that he began a resignour/political/interlectual breatherhood, the members of which held him in very high regard. What we know about Philappase II file and contributions to philappase (and extend his been passed down to the low he was a place of the and contributions to their location has been passed down to the low his well and for followers. We know an extend prior philappase his media, and it was seen memoria among the Pythappase his philappase from Philappase his file and the size of the philappase his media. As a result, ideas from Egyption or Bullylonian sources, as well as particular scientific according to the philappase his media. As a result, ideas from Egyption or Bullylonian sources, as well as particular scientific according to the philappase his media. As a result, ideas from Egyption or Bullylonian sources, as well as particular scientific according to the philappase his philappase. In fice, more recent historical scholarship has demonstrated that many supposed discoveries of Pythappase, for example, the second place of philappase historical was also also in ballylon prior to Pythappase in these and the philappase in these and the philappases in these and the philappases in these and the philappases are the prior to Pythappase in these and the philappases in the particular scientific and the philappase in the particular scientific and the philappase in the particular scientific and the philappase in the particular scientific and the particular scientific and the philappase in the particular scientific and the philappase in the particular scientific and the particular scientific

Gives the historical difficulties of this scenaria, it would be difficult to give an account of hydrogener invoical throught. Neverve, as a philosophical endeavour, this chapter will aim to dist die hydrogenera protision on music without becoming entenging the historical professions. Anyone who wishes to deal with hydrogener hought must turn to the writings of the wast number of the hydrogeneram. Therefore, at the outset, I make a simple distortion between, on the one hand, Pythagonra's thought pure and on the other hydrogeneram throught in the one hand, Pythagonra's thought pure and on the other hydrogeneram throught in this ce anime the latter.<sup>1</sup>

The Pythogoraan, The all early Greek philosophers, sought to knew and articulate the one to our reality that of things have in common-in-tent words. Reint and the first the Man. The Angapeures believed the first of the Man. The Angapeures believed the first of the Greek and Reint of the Greek and the Company of the common tent of the

This will become referant later when I turn to a Scholastic philosopher and Pythagorean, Boethius, for my prime source on Pythagorean music theory.

relations. Number was seen as the one true and worthy area of study because it held the most clear and demonstrable truths which could replace doubt and ignorance with the light of absolute knowledge (Gill 315). We see in Book VII of the Republic that, by the time of Plato, the codified list of five mothemata ('disciplines') included subjects which all study the logic of numerical relationships: arithmetic, plane geometry, solid geometry, astronomy, and harmonics (Gill 315). All these mothemoto demonstrate the eternal truth of numbers. For example, in geometry a triangle could be constructed and studied and shown to possess the property that all its angles add to up 180°. Next, the triangle could be destroyed and another constructed, only to reveal that its angles also added up to 180°. Exceed with the fact that such numerical properties of geometrical shapes persistently hold true regardless of the changes suffered by the material object, the Pythagoreans were lead to conclude that numbers were the unchanging, eternal reality underlying the physical world of change. Number was taken to be the Being or Reality that all things held in common.

It is important to note that the Prichageness conception of number differs from our conceptions today. Strangely, Artisticle gives two conflicting accounts of the Pribageness theory of number. In one instance the registers that the Pribageness considered numbers to have spatial magnitude. He writes, "TID-P Pribageness [...] believes in one little of number—the mathematical, only they say it is not separate but sensible substances are formed out of the "(Meterphysics 100001612). Numbers in this sensible substances are formed out of the "(Meterphysics 100001612). Numbers in this new were viewed at the principle building blocks of thin nutural world, for more basic

units of which spatial objects are composed. But elsewhere in the Metophysics, while discussing the "physical philosophers"—those who claim that the basic principles and elements have magnitude—Aristotle says. "The 'Pythagoreans' treat of principles and elements stranger than those of the physical philosophers (the reason is that they got the principles from non-consible things for the phiarts of mathematics except those of astronomy, are of the class of things without movement)" (998b29-30). Here Aristotle is saving that the Pythagorean principles are motionless, non-physical objects. Although Aristotle expresses an ambiguity about whether the Puthagoreans thought of numbers has having magnitude or not, he remains confident that the Pythagoreans considered the study of numbers to also be the study of physical reality (Metophysics 998b33-990a4). This seems strange given that that they considered mathematics to be eternally true as opposed to the deceptive changes in the physical realm. But we must remember that to understand the numerical properties of a physical object was to grasp its truth more clearly. Therefore, although the Puthagoreans sought the abstract numerological truth of the world, they did not shy away from amorical investigations of a cortain kind. Yet some scholars claim that the supreme contribution of Pythagoreanism to philosophy and mathematics was its priority in thinking of mathematical objects as abstract entities. (Kline 29).2 Generally speaking, however, we can be confident that they considered numbers to be some kind of constituent element of the obusical world

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> On the question of the Pythagorean number, Uippman writes, "Unfortunately is impossible to determ the precise form of this belief, whether all things were held to be numbers literally, or simply to be numerical in their form and properties, we do not know, but in either case the conception remains important and infolds" (7). It is depend the scope of this chapter to resolve this dispute.

in the 5th and 6th centuries B.C.E., the Pythaggreans extended the explanatory strength of this theory by proposing that numbers were geometrical points which could be organized and combined with lines to form the basic two- and three-dimensional figures (Kline 29). If two numbers, i.e., two points, were related to each other, the relation would form a line, a continuous magnitude. Now if three points were arranged in relation and two more lines were added, a triangle was formed. If they then added a fourth point above the triangle and allowed for three more connecting lines, a tetrahadron (i.e. a revenid) was formed. And the tetrahadron was thought to be a constituent of fire, the element which "was situated in the centre of the world and drew upon the unlimited surrounding it to complete the cosmological process" (Lippman 9). Thus with one number, one point, they began, then added two, then three, then four points, before arriving at a three-dimensional figure which could generate the cosmos. This simple demonstration impressed the Pythagoreans because they could construct from the single numbers 1, 2, 3, and 4, all the necessary geometry for three-dimensional space (Hermann 96-7). Moreover, the numbers 1, 2, 3, 4 all add up to the perfect number 10. The Pythagoreans saw great beauty in the properties of a triangular shape made of four rows, having 4 points along the bottom row. 3 points above that, then 2 points, and finally I point at the top. This shape was called the tetractus, which means "excuse of four". The total number of points in this flours was 10, a number which for the Pythaeoreans "comprised the whole nature of numbers", wrote Aristotle in the Metanhysics (986a9). Even in astronomy, when they observed that only nine hodies

moved through the heavens, the Pythagoreans believed that there was a tenth, invisible planet called the "counter earth" which completed the system. Aristotle says that in this way they preserved at all cost the completeness of their numerology.

The important philosophical notion within this theory of number is that of the Unit. One, or Monad. Though we do not know for certain if a Pythagorean number had snatial magnitude or not, we do know that it was considered to be a single, incorruptible unit that could be used as the starting point for all reasoning. It formed the foundation for all thinking because the ordered cosmos, the object of Pythagorean thought, was viewed as a vast relationship between infinitely many units. The unit was a kind of perfect premise herause it seemed self-evident that the cosmos was an ordered conglomerate of some kind of basic units. When the Pythagoreans proposed that numbers were the basic constituent units, suddenly all relationships between sensible entities could be thought of as, at the fundamental level, relationships between numbers. A horse, its food, and its master, for example, were in fact reducible to numbers relating together in logical patterns. And mathematics, the study of such logical natterns, could therefore give insight into the truth of any such kind of relationship. This nevel obilescephical move gave birth to the first rigorous methodology for allowing finite human thought to make universal generalizations about the world: and this of course this was equally the birth of Western prience in its primitive form (Rigolow and Rutchart 670). Again, it would most likely be incorrect to pin this philosophical development on Pythagoras the man, but it is certain that those

Pythagoreans who furthered this kind of thinking and became known as the

Mathematikai—meaning 'the learned ones'—had a tremendous influence on Plato and the Academy (Hermann 17).

#### 1.3 The Pythagorean Conception of Harmony

As is so often the case when philosophy progresses, the clarification of a new way of thinking results in a new oldinaction in this case, the problem of the one and the many. Brights the seaso can see proplem for the accretificents, the mythology is terming with rich treatments of dualtom in various forms, and philosophem from Thales conwards thereized about unity amongst difference. But the nettion of the Pythagoran unit provided fresh terminology for tacking the question of whether all in one or many. Specifically, the notion of a unit raised the question of how these units participate in each other.<sup>3</sup> The units are indeed separate from one another, and in that sense they differ from each other. If they differ in any respect, then in order for them to work in

them. The logic of this problem is given by Erysimachus in Plato's Symposium:

conflict is impossible so long as that conflict last. (187 a-c)

Of course it is abourd to speak of harmony as being in conflict, or as arising out of elements which are still conflicting [...]. There can certainly be no harmony of treble and bass while they are still in conflict, for harmony is concord, and concord is a kind of symmathy. and symmathy between things which are in

Two was Cooking we the Tab Schwann-y Philippron Though and the east of Visionen Addisordy in the Interpolation of the own of the many remogn philippropriate making all the way Principle. The Many and the many remogn philippropriate making all the way Principle The Many and reliable Table 200 and the Cooking Table 200 and the Coo

This is a clear articulation of the philosophical dilemma. When two contraries are harmonical, are they still contars a flet they are harmonical? And, they are still contars, how then can we say that they are toly harmonical? On, on the other hand, of contraries, how then can we say that they are toly harmonical? how then con they law said truly to be two contraries became lained when they are harmonically how then con they law said truly to be two contaries? In other words, if two numbers come together, are they then two numbers or orable? Explainables is satisfy here arguing that the was harmony in only puscible if contraries are in total similar share than different. But in the same disliques the gases not be about that this solution is wasterdisturbly because it men'ny assets one side of the parades. The problem of the one and the many, which became central to Phylasopera philosophy, makes for feetle sol for the growth of their rigorous conceptor of harmony.

The Publiqueses solution to the problem involves a nuncerot theory of harmonics in which ratio become the vocability for speaking of and studying the properties of conjoined moleties. In dissoil of territories, that of Homer specifically, the verb formore neared "81 together", it had a much more restricted vise than it is not for minimized, which referred not only to the fitting together of tourist and wood, as in capaterly, but also to the fitting together of qualitative properties. It is meaning might enthusy be rendered in finglish as "agreement" (Upwann 13). Duality is prosupposed in 1th in meaning, might enthusy be rendered in finglish as "agreement" (Upwann 13). Duality is prosupposed in 1th in meaning. The suce of the noun formorois implice "to or or more disrigaçulabile" entries somehow capable of mulaid algoritomes" (Lipmann 2.). The most half you foundation for foundation (Lipmann 2.). The most half you foundation for foundation (Lipmann 2.).

and day, and male and female. The mythological solutions to these polarities involved the general and possibilities about the elements earth, five, sustar, and air, which were equally the qualities dry, hot, wat, and cald. These eventually gave me to such places of the control of the contro

As we will see, this conception of harmony began as an abstract solution to the specialities problem of the one and the many, but it became solved when the width musical and therefore practical meaning with the discovery of the harmonic series. The retinent, numerical properties of sound were a powerful link between the principles of comine harmony and the practics of musics with all its educational, ethical, and cultural functions. But this is considerable on the contraction of the contraction of the contraction of the contractions. But this is considerable on the contraction of the contraction of the contractions. The contractions are discovered as a contraction of the contract

of a riporous investigation of the properties of ratios. (Lipmann 4-5)

## 1.4 The Meaning of a Ratio

Let us turn and consider exactly how ratios and harmony were conceived. In the Book I of De institutione musics, Boethius relates a well-known old story in which Pythagoras discovers the rational structure of the resonance of physical objects. It is said that Puthaenras hannened upon a smithy where several men were pounding with hammers of various waishty. Dethanoras noticed that the sound of each hammer was pitched according to its weight. Heavier hammers sounded low pitches, while lighter hammers sounded higher nitrities. By comparing the different weights of each hammer. he found that certain ratios produced consonant ii a harmonious or sumoathatic) pitches. For example, if the relationship between two hammers was 2:1, meaning, if one hammer was twice the weight of another, the nitrities which they produce would be consequent. The same was true of hammers related in the ratios of 4:3 and 3:2. In this way. Pythagoras used ratios to describe the intervals between the pitches of pairs of hammers. As the story ones, when Puthagoras arrived home he discovered that a single tenced string referred to as a monochord possessed the same recognit properties. The monochord, when plucked, produced what is called its fundamental pitch. If the chord was divided in half, and one side stocked, it produced a nitch which was consonant with the chard's fundamental nitch: the operative ratio here is senin 2:1. And if the chard was divided according to the ratio 4:3 or 3:2, once again, pitches consonant with the fundamental pitch were produced.

Of course, each ratio describes a different interval above the fundamental pitch, but they all describe pitches which are audibly consonant with the fundamental. Boethius defines consonance as "a mixture of high and low sound falling pleasantly and uniformly on the ears" (16). He explains that although consonance is an audible properly, its structure cannot be known except by reason, i.e. mathematics. The ear recognizes the maked suitability of the consonned pitches for mathematics gives the precise definition of the size of the interval. The Pythaperean, he explains, took the modified ground in this respect. That is to say, they recognized the reside is perceiving harmony, but they rejected the senses as a means to understanding harmony. "They delegate the determination of distances to rules and reason—as though the scenes were something submissive and a servant, while reason is a judge and certain authority (Blothins 17).

to of existations makes, between explains exactly with the ratios 2.1, 4.3, and 2 produce concorant intervals. There is a precise numericaglical decondanguical reason. As we have said, the Pythaguress understood that the one and the many were related according to ratios. A ratio is a number, a unit, which describes an inequality related to the control of a ratio or different, yet tagether they express the single continuous distance between themselves. This general understanding of ratios made them appropriate tools for measuring and describeing the common, since the common is a certain memory, a variety among difference. Hence the common per ser can be seen as the ratio of all ast states. Another themselves to the term of all ratios of the common, a careful the total control of the common per service to be seen as the ratio of all ast states. As the ratio of all ast states. As the result of all ratios are the common per services the humany between discrete numbers (the many) and continuous valvice) preserves the humany between discrete numbers (the many) and continuous consistence (the noun).

There are five types of inequalities or ratios, not all of which qualify as expressions of consonance. They are named as follows: the multiple, the superporticular, the superportient, the combination of the multiple and the superporticular, and the combination of the multiple and the superportient. Of these, the last two do not need to be defined because they are combinations of the first three types. Let us define the first three types. In the multiple class, the larger number contains the smaller number two times, three times, four times, etc. (e.g. 2:1, 9:3, or 36.9) In the superparticular class, the larger number contains the smaller number plus some single part (e.g., a half, as in 3:2, a third, as in 4:3, a fourth, as in 5:4, and so on). Finally, the superpartient is a class of ratios in which the larger number contains the smaller plus several parts (e.g. in 5:3, 5 contains 3 plus 2 parts; or in 7:4, 7 contains 4 plus 3 parts). The multiple and the superparticular best capture the mutuality of the one and the many because the series of multiples can express an infinite aggregation of discrete units, while the superparticular, since it divides its smaller part infinitely, can imitate the continuous quantity found in a line. In other words, the multiple class. expresses an infinite aggregate of points, while the superparticular class expresses the infinite divisions of a line. 4 In both, therefore, we see the harmony of the one and the many. The superpartient does not express consonance because, since it cannot divide its smaller number into discrete parts, it cannot express openess; rather it expresses the incommensurability of the one and the many, irrationality, and is thus discordant. (Boethius 12-6)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> For a good discussion of the logical relationship between points and lines, as conceived by Aristotle at Plato, see Taylor, 506.

To review, the consonant ratios that Pythagoras heard at the smithy fall within the classes of consonant inequalities, i.e., consonant ratios, which we have discussed: 2:1 is of the multiple class, and 4:3 and 3:2 are both of the superporticular class. 2:1 measures what Boethius called a dioposon (octove), 4:3 measures a diotessoron (fourth), and 3:2 measures a dignerate (fifth) (Grout & Palisca 7: Boethius 23). The Pre-Socratic thinker named Philolaus or Corton (c. 470-385 B.C.E.), the first of the Pythagoreans to have written a book, explained that the octave was a span of continuous sound moving from the low pitch, the fundamental, up to the high pitch. We can think of the high nitch as existing in diametric opposition to the fundamental.5 He referred to the octave as a hormonia, meaning in this case 'an ordered system', because (1) the polarities were in a real sense structurally related in that the fundamental generated its higher octave pitch, and (2) because the continuous span of sound was divided into articulate units, i.e., the 8 nitrites between the two poles. These 8 divisions were discovered first by determining the distance between the fourth and the fifth, and then dividing the entire octave by that distance. Indeed, the terms 'octave' (meaning 8 pitches), 'fourth' (meaning the fourth pitch above the fundamental) and 'fifth' (meaning the fifth pitch above the fundamental) were not used until after this division process had been mapped out. At first these intervals were found to be audibly pleasing, then

In call the opposition 'diametric' because the octave can be understood along the analogy of a circle, the high not be being opposed to the law note; in the some way that two points which are across from each read along the circle along the dismoster of a circle are alongwhip different with respect to and other, yet alongwhip the control of the circle. An octave relation preserves this some with respect to their relations to the broader system of the circle. An octave relation preserves this come with respect to their relations to the broader system of the circle. An octave relation preserves this come paradise in this a fundmental pict has dis octave picts, from pict received years the same paradise in this a fundmental pict has dis octave picts, from pict received years the same paradise in this analone.

numerologically pleasing. The ordered nature of the octave system was further demonstrated by the first that the fourth and the fifth were also constants with the fundamental and could be fitted into the octava not at random but according to whole-manner ratios (buffman, "Philolian," 3813). That the governing ratios were whole numbers vaso of central important a because it is further indicated that the continuous span of sound was a rationally ordered space wherein Pythagerean numerology, predicated on the ocitizence of indicatorscalle units, whole numbers, could accorderly reseave the reliable firsters and infections.

That these intelligible discussions, for we can now see how the Pythogenean the keystene of this entire discussion, for we can now see how the Pythogenean study of numerical properties, a strictly theoretical and speculative project, becomes, via the value of a study of a study of a study in the pythogenean study of a study of a

Before philosophical and scientific thought developed, early classical culture offices upon about the mugical properties of music, its powers control the human will and emotions. Various sects and rules developed practices in which music that magacial powers alint to wise and were suitable for originate, and other kinds of firms. In detection, developments in the Opphic religion toward the pursuit of broadlegs and clear perception collemance (with Plants Sees as objects of purified vision. This clear thicking or seeing became accordated in Concil thought with the lyee [jumpose 07]. The lyne—a set of treased stigs compiled with a researching look of some killed—was the

instrument of Agolio because, according to myth, it was invented through the speculative consideration of a hallow instruition shells. The submitting tongs were thought specially the consideration of the shell of the consideration the common, or, like the logar moves smissibly though powerfully (Epmann 16)s. "With Orghham, then, it is provised increasingly clear distributed conceptions of the seal and the creames, music, specifically that of the lym. Secure move closely associated with clear thought rather than with a filled of instructions emerging, as in audior religious musics.

This is significant where we realize that the Pythogenesia were likely the more inflaved in Online in Collection (Joych et al. (Spenner 48)). With the Pythogenesia consequency became lets and less about the generation of the gold, and more about the legical interaction of abstract concepts. It is not his way the impliciting evolved that polluciple, Acceptant abstract concepts. It is not his way the impliciting evolved that polluciple, Acceptant as the goal was proper interacting of admits that on hand with this new way of thought, as the goal was proper interacting of admits that his his hard was the fact that the less than the monitor, early on at least, referred only to the abstract or deer and fitting together of the common. On with the discovery of the harmonic relations is sound, the science of abstract harmonic came for one property with yill the servicible reals.

All this is to say that before Pythagoras mapped out the numerological significance of the resonant properties of tensed strings and smithy hammers, music had little to do with philosophy and more to do with ancient theories of magic. But with the

Contrast this with the autos—a reed instrument played with the breath—which according to myth was invested by trying to instate the sounds of human suffering. The autos is consequently Dionysian, associated with trajedy.

Phylagoress will the rise of philosophical thinking proper, coupled with their discoursy of the rational structure governing sound, music became (1) is supermity important philosophical yet sensible model of the symmetry and order of the consus, and (2) a philosophically valid this between miners, i.e., a birrack with, pass a smaller philosophically valid this between miners, i.e., a birrack with a passion of the philosophically valid this between miners, i.e., a birrack with a philosophically valid this between the passion of the property of the order occurs, and order the sould with fraught to be structured in the same way order of the consus, and since the sould with fraught to be structured in the same and the same consistency of the property of the order occurs, and since the sould with fraught to be structured in the same consistency.

way as the cosmos, music was thought to give the structure of the cosmos direct influence upon the soul. Plato's Pythagorean character. Timaeus, explains how this

Moreover, so much of mucic as is adapted to the sound of the voice and to the sense of hearing is gratest to us for the sake of harmony. And harmony, which has motions alm in the evolutions of much so it, in cort grateful by the intelligent voltar of the Matues as given by them with a view to it rational pleasure, which is decemed to be the purpose of it in order judge to an ament to creat with decement to be the country of the sound to be much as the country of the voltage of the sound of the sound of the country of the voltage of the v

prevail among masked generally, and to help us against them. (Pimerus 47ce) Music could bring the soul into conformity with the cosmos. That is to say, the soul could be re-organized, "straightened out", by the hearing of music which imitated the counts is its report or harmonists state.

## 1.5 The Ethical Power of Music

works

And with this 'ought' we arrive at the ethical power of music. According to Upmann, the ethical force of music was predicated on, first, its imitative function and, second, its inherent relationship with poetry and dance (56-7). The various scales. tempos and rhythms were thought to imitate virtue by representing the character of exemplary people, their deeds and motivations. The belief that music could imitate virtue in this respect resulted in the helief that it could promote ethically good character in others. But of further significance is the fact that in all practical instances, music was allied with poetry and dance through the recognition that rhythm was common to each of them. Words, melody, and hodily pesture all occur in time, and thus were each viewed as having a respective rhythmic sequence that could be matched and interwoven. As well, poetry gave verbal meaning to melody while the mathematical structure of a melody. Its nitch relations considered according to their numerological significance, imitated the essential logos of the poetry. As for dance, it took its rhythm from speech and its meaning was also heightened by the quality of the accompanying melody. All these elements wrapped together ensured that music was a very concrete. cultural entity with a broad influence on individuals and society. Not only was the poetry of the Greeks synonymous with music, but it also served to gather up and present the virtuous deeds of heroes. As a consequence of the fact that poetry musically eathered the memories of virtuous deeds, the ancient Greek could conceptualize heroic achievement as a musical glory, since the reward for a heroic deed was to have it enshrined forever in poetry. In this way, music both served as the medium though which virtues were established and reinforced, and it represented the valour and reward of acting virtuously. Lipmann writes:

Thus in the Homeric world, music and poetry have their highest function in the glorification of the hero and in an education that is based on this. (57)

From these observations we can conclude that music had a unique ethical force in Ancient Greek culture.

Because of its othical eway, music had always gine hand in hand with Greek electricism. Prescript similaring in music as seen as equal to an eyither adjust. However, with Scoratian and Flatis, the philosopher replaced the poor, alone with the practice music and disease, as the prime teacher of vietni. With this, audible harmonicy was thought to separate the mind for its subject of intelligible harmonicy (planean ICL). But this did not means that it as thical force and import. Mass allows the harmonic, restinut, multi-metalical order of the common remained central to theories or others. The Good was included and proportioned with the harmonic, restinut, multi-metalical order of the common remained central to theories or others. The Good was included and proportioned with harmonic or others. The Good was included and proportioned with harmonic and proportioned with the harmonic or to other the common remained and proportioned with the harmonic of the common remained and the state of restina moneyst property and the common remained and the state of restina moneyst property in the proportion to the whole the analong of the music scale, sound flowing from the fundamental up to the extrae pitch, with its ordered uiths balanced according to whole marbor ratios, remained a powerful means of the common remained as the common and the true for common to turn, for effects.

This enter discussion reveals that for the Greaks harmony such to fat a far guider concept Polan music. It was a varie connection of principle of order that profiled from the rection of rivin in order to demonstrate the way different units conditioned and remain different and express both management and owners in a single term. The classes of racios which heat accomplished this, the multiple and the appropriately are discovered to be operated in resourced polantic to account of the contract of the contrac

why the terms mucic and harmony have become synonymous. Practical, audition music, wrapped eliminately with dance and porce, was understood be gain exhibit fiver from its capacity to limitate the proper bulinner and proportion of the common and the ethos of the common property. The common property of the common and the ethos of Plate's well-known healthtion and anxiety about imitative arts applied to mucic as well, hence he has Socrates recommend that certain musical modes, because they imitated well-known bereathers are recommended that certain musical modes, because they imitated well-known for recommendations, the solid native date the decidation of the particle the state (Regulatic 1964—1994). But in this same section it is often that Socrates reverse musical modes for their power to initiate and thursfore existe virious behaviour in the hence.

Though this has been a curvey overlived in Pulsaposes musical thought, and many stores are left untimed, we have distilled the basic Greek, philosophical positions music. The excitor Greeks understood music to be an instative at that had the capacity to prepare the soul for rational, virtuous participation in the ordered common. The Privilegeram approach to music give us a model of how to this of music as instances. In the next chapter we will see that Science and the New to this of music as instances. In the next chapter we will see that Science and the New to the Artificial for music as instances of entirely of structure. Nowever, in distinction from Pythagorean doctrine, he argues that music instants the intrational Will rather than the restood order of the connor. Before booking at how such thinking of music can be analyzed in this Mardelot's terms, we have the seasoms Schippenhautr's juliphopply of music in order to have set

before us a counterpoint to the Pythagorean model, and in order to see to what extent the thesis can be sustained that music imitates the ontological structure of the world.

# Chapter Two

### Music and Madness in Schopenhauer's Aesthetics

In this chapter I situate Schopenhauer's theory of aesthetics within his broader system, and I explain the remarkably privileged place he gives to music. I then refer to Schopenhauer's discussion of madness in order to shed light on how exactly the music composer directly envisions (without the mediating Idea) will-in-itself. It is my claim that if music copies will-in-itself, as Schopenhauer claims it does, then the music composer's creative process becomes impossible to explain. Given that Schopenhauer stipulates the mediating Idea is the condition of the possibility of an object being for consciousness, his removal of the Idea from the music composer's creative process also removes any account of how music is intuited by consciousness. I will argue that if the mediating Idea is absent from the music composer's creative process, then there is no possibility for music to be an object for consciousness. I take up this problem in this chapter because it shows at least one weakness in a purely voluntarist conception of musical ontology. Allow me to give a brief overview of the Schopenhauer's system so that the problem of musical composition can be clearly stated before we being our detailed discussion.

Schopenhauer claims that a groundless, irrational energy less maked behind the rational structure of the world, and that artists glimpie and channel this energy into their works of art. This claim resonates with many artists who sense the presence and movement of an indeterminate cause within their own works. Artists and philosophers commonly say that the work of an is an exceptional object in the world for the following reason. Like other objects, it stands within a causal network which determines to adherion of the parts and its spatiatemperationation, yet, a complete account of this causal network cannot fully describe the meaning of the work. The work of art sometime means more than the sum of its parts or the description of how the parts common tegenther. It is destined that the worl of art seem to treatment the determinate constitution such that even the artist may feel a certain suprise or even shock when excountering her own creation. The work says infinitely more than the writts intends.

Schopenheer's account of here the creative process given in to 1 such works is used in his was them used of epitemia (legalloop) called the West for a Will and Representation. This title refers to the world as it is in boof, which he calls WIII,<sup>2</sup> and the world as at appears, which he calls representation. Whereas consciousness commits work to the presentation, Southeast Conference on the control of the con

To complaining WMT indicate that I am falling planet the counter, pre-phonomened principle of movement in Shippolander's Spatens. When referring to WMI again form any photomeously institutional contenting to WMI again form any photomeously institutional counter to such the term 'will-in-institution's Counter form 'will-in-institution's principle agents in the phonomenal words; as the term 'will-in-in-in-ord- or 'will-(will-institution). This consent in the deep will observe for the phonomenal words; as the term 'will-in-in-in-containing, the content in the deep will-inform the phonomenal words of the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words of the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words and the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal words are the phonomenal wor

In the Third Book of The World as Will and Representation, Schopenhauer's distinction between genius and madness beins to establish a clear notion of the creative process. The creative process is a mode of contemplation during which the menius artist first attends to an object with such intensity that she makes the object become her notice would thus existent harvalf and the object to the level of the universal: second, she gains a vision of the object's Idea, which is a vision of will-in-itself under its first and immediate form, that of representation; and third, she descends to reproduce, in a work of set, her vision of the Idea, it evoluin this process in detail later.) The heavily of the produced work of art rests in the fact it has an exceptionally direct relation to will-initself achieved by the genius' nenetrating imagination. While in this mode of contamplation, the artist habituse and feels as though she is temporarily detached from the causal world because she has so closely approached the indeterminate Will wherein causality does not apply. Madness, on the other hand, occurs when the subject experiences this detachment from the causal world because of a trauma or pathology. Both the peaks and the mad person become detached from the causal world, the

Schopenhaer claims that much is unlike the other arth become it does not copy lideas i.e. Will under the form of representation) but rather will in itself i.e. Will under no form whatsovery!. Here we arrive at a clear statement of the problem that up the contract of this chapter. Here we define genism much composer manage to produce structured music when the object of contemplation is the absolutely unstructured will-

former for creative reasons and the latter for pathological reasons.

in-itself. We must ask: What object does the composer contemplate in order to gain a vision of will be inself, and under what them deen this visions came to the composer force will be inself in families, instituted and uninselfigible? The black, which normally mediates between consciousness and will be inself, it, absent in the process of mosted compositions, how then does mustical composition occur and, more importantly, how does the composition come to be structured? Let us move on to consider this problem in more details.

## 2.1 Schopenhauer's World

Schepenhauer begins from a Kinstine premise. Earth distinction between the nomenate and phenomenal and his conclusion that all objectively is conditioned by subgravity are the forwards with the policy between the two hudsance thanks for judiciously. The empirical reality, is, matter, is the entirety of the world, but this exist only for consciousness and we can here no experience of it other thanks your of our facility of transiending. Schopenhauer englains that behinkly treathes in that the object exists only for transiending. Schopenhauer englains that behinkly treathes in that the object exists on the object exists on the object allows the object in opinion of the object of the object of objective, and one of the object object the object is upplied the object of the object object. From Keart we understand that the object supplies the spatis, temporal, and cannot show there of the object (WMK, W. E. J., B. The text we

proper refutation of realism, the naïve assumption that matter is real, and of spiritualism, the reactionary counter to realism which claims that some immaterial substance stands opposed to matter (WWR, Vol 2, p. 13). Schopenhauer, at first glance, seems to join with other nost. Kantian idealists who unify subject and object through various attempts dialectically to collapse one into the other and so do away altogether with the noumenal. He does collapse object, or matter, into subject; he states that they are both one (WWR Vol 2 in 17). But he ones on to say that this dialectic between subject and object is still only the world as representation. The in-itself of the world remains unknown. In distinction from the post-Kantian idealists, then, he charts a new way out of Kant which retains the Kantian distinction between noumenal and chenomenal but which takes the testimony of inner sense as a clue to the nature of the noumenal. By this clue he postulates a real substratum, a thing-which-appears, and thus guards against sollpsism while also maintaining the gap between knowledge and reality which he thinks the next Eastins idealists have mistakenly overcome.

Subaposhaver's consideration of inner series as a due to an Encohologic of the thing which appears in the log difference from Kart. In The Philosophy of Schopenhouse, the property of Schopenhouse in the Cart's critical philosophy levers material objects available to as only as conditioned by our intellectual apparatus and that this region that we only loow material objects from the standpoint of an external observer (CII) 200. For Schopenhouse, however, Earth has overfooded the fact that we experience our body from one since and membelse standpoint. We of clauses see our body more, and in this times as income and membelse standpoint. We of clauses see our body more, and in this way we experience it from an external standpoint. This experience as external observer constitute, strictly speaking, our howevelger of our body. We we also immediately feel our body move. This inner feeling of our body's movement is unique because, in contradistinction from our experience of other objects, we are inside the object which moves.

Schopenhauer asks us to take a close look at the movement of our body and see if, by giving a complete account of the causes which lead to a simple movement, we can understand the inner nature of the movement. Were we to give a complete account of the biological and chemical interactions which causally link the movement of a finger to activity in the brain or to stimuli in the external world, we would not have thereby completely studied the inner nature of the movement, for we would have simply made the causes, the biological and chemical interactions, into objects external to our intellectual apparatus. As external objects, the causes would be conditioned by our intellect and their inner nature would remain hidden from us. The more profoundly we refine our knowledge of the causal network which determines the movement of the body, the further we come from understanding the inner nature of the movement. We notice that the inner nature of the body's movement is impossible to describe as a part of a determined causal sequences. The further we push causal explanation, the further we come from finding the ground or inner nature of the movement per se. The inner nature of the body's movement seems to lie persistently outside the scope of our capacity to reason about determinate causes. Therefore we can qualify the body's

movement as essentially indeterminate. It cannot be fully reduced to a cause in a

rationally ordered causal chain. With reference to causal explanations given by science

(i.e., etiology) and the different aim of his philosophy. Schopenhauer explains:

What is the use of explanations that ultimately lead back to something joir as unknown as the first popular [1...] (W), also are brea mining not at eriology but unknown as the first act eriology but unknown as the first act health popular at philosophy, that is to say, not at relative but at unknown disched moviedge of the nature of the work, shat the opposite cours, and start from what is immediately and most completely known and absolutely familiar to us, from what is inswerted us, in order to underturned what is inswerted to use of the start of the start

We know our body not merely as a rule-governed appearance in time and space, but as this indeterminate activity which he calls will. Thus through the body we have insight

into the 'second side' of the world, the side opposed to world as determinate

representation. Since in the body this 'second side' is will, Schopenhauer generalizes the principle and concludes that behind all appearance, behind all representation, is Will.

This is how Schopenhauer gets beyond Kant. Whereas Kant leaves us with no knowledge whatsoever of the noumenal. Schopenhauer is able use inner sense to

deduce that the noumenal is WII.8

These indigates ever whether folloperhase in that succeeds in morting hyperia face. Noting any even that folloperhase carea of the morting of the morting of the protection, for its control to morting of the protection of carea the morting of the protection of carea the morting of the protection of carea the protection of carea the care of the protection of the protecti

The world exists first as Will, then becomes objectified as representation, and is further objectified, through the medium of body, as phenomena for consciousness, Representation is Will come under the form of object for subject. But at its first grade of objectivity. Will is not yet knowledge for individual subjects. Individual subjects are individual by virtue of their embodiment, and for this reason representation can only be knowledge for individuals according to the forms by which a body knows. These forms are space, time, and causality. For Schopenhauer, space, time, and causality, combine give the determinate coordinates for all phenomena, i.e., matter. Each phenomenon has a cause for being where it is in space and time. This, in short, is the principle of sufficient reason. Without saying too much about Schopenhauer's interests in the principle of sufficient reason, it is enough to know that he claims that the universal rule of the principle of sufficient reason is the defining characteristic of the world as representation, i.e. the phenomenal world. Fourally, we can say that the principle of sufficient reason is the form of necreption and the rule by which the understanding creates its world in opposition to the world as Will (wherein the principle of sufficient reason is absolutely inapplicable). It is by the principle of sufficient reason that the body knows itself in relation to all other individuals—thereby knowing itself as an individual and nerrelives a causal network within which survival is won in competition with all other individuals. The body, being the seat of will in the individual, seeks to live (Schopenhauer argues that life is the only goal for Will). In this way, the body seeks, subsect 1...1 of subject-object relationship" (275-6). If Copieston is correct. Schopenhauer has not moved

using the principle of sufficient reason, to gain knowledge of all phenomena in order to bend them to the purpose of its own survival.

To understand Schopenhauer's theory of seethetic contemplation we must take a closer look in the function and logical from of the lake within his system. For Schopenhauer, the last make which meldings better on the all in brail and and representation. Mediation is needed because will in brail's formiose, or unconditioned, while his promose, by winner of their braing presented by a subject, or the formed, or auditorized, while his purpose, by hermones pages anothing to the his left of the principle of sufficient reason. The formiose and the formed meet through the blate. As the will institute reason can of fixed into further and further levels of determination, coliminating in a commonly present that understands hereafting as determinate, in passing present of objectivity. These grades are moments in which will in-theff takes on more forms, i.e., becomes once determinates in passing, should not be the further or many which is the first form of meet which will in-deferrable present in such case will in-theff takes on more forms, i.e., becomes once determinates in space and dism. The blate is the first form of meet which will in-deferrable better forms of the meeting of the processing of the processing

such grades are just the definite species, or the original unchanging forms and properties of all natural bodies, whether organic or inorganic, as well as the universal forces that reveal themselves according to natural laws. (WWR, Vol. 1, 169)

He means here that the world as representation has certain primary properties which are universal and unchanging. For example, consider how the definite species of a thing, a 'rock', a 'plant', or a 'human', is a term which signifies a group of particulars. Such terms are 'ideos'. In addition, the unchanging forms and properties of natural bodies, such as rigidite, fluidite, colour, geometry, are also lideas. As for universal forces, he when mentions gravity as an example. With gravite, as with all the other examples mentioned, includable has not experience in in-tell but only as it adheres to particular phenomena. We see the effect but not the essence. Thus, an idea functions in the phenomenal world as a universal stitlicide which individuals do not know in itself but only through the particulars which it unifies.

One further things to understand shorts charge-bears' as cours of fides is its logical form. Logically, Schapenhourer registers, the fides is analyzed as "object for "object for a buggler ("WWW VIG. 1,153". The most original and universal film applying to all phenomens in the sid elajest for enablish. In fact, Schapenhourer rays, this is the most general meaning of representation. Most function as universal properties althering to all phenomens, but the group for two in simple sights for sidester. The cannot be directly known through imperience because they are universal in form, while experience always conditions its cornect a particular. Therefore fides are not objects of becoming, but they will forward as fine firing and depictively, given the signal constitution to come out of pure formicismens and be pursuanced by indicidual consciouses. In most first all respects, universally, become desires for subdiscs of indicidual consciouses.

The particular thing, appearing in accordance with the principle of sufficient reason, in therefore only an indirect objectification of the thing-in-itself (which is the will). Between it and the thing-in-itself the lefes stands as the only direct objectivity of the will, since is has not assumed any other form precular to knowledge as such, except that of representation in general, i.e., that of being chief for a subject. Therefore, (the lefe) allow is the most adequate object for a subject. Therefore, (the lefe) allow is the most adequate object for

possible of the will or of the thing-in-itself; indeed it is even the whole thing-initself, only under the form of the representation. (WWR Vol. 1, 175)

From Schopenhauer's mention here of the principle of sufficient reason, we can, for clarify is also, where at the ligical reasoning of the Med from the opposite direction. If we take a principle alphenomenon and advance it from its conditioning under the principle of sufficient reason—that is, if we remove space, there and causality from a particular object of knowledge—we find that the only lagical from remaining is pure representation, pure adjunct five a valuer. For this reason, Schopenhauer says that Mean modular between the formiscenses of the will-in-steel and the particularity of objects because to valuers.

But the authoric experience constitutes are exception to this issuesais. In the activities could be discretely considered from the gas upon one object allows. The internsity of this gas excepts in the object becoming, for the subject, the only representation with which the subject will in conspensed. The castal retends surrounding the object and relating it to the includedual's will do to the folias away for the subject. 5-Stoppenhows enginess: "The subject of large considerful less the where, the when, the why, and the wholder in things, but simply and solely the whole's DWW Vol. 1, 2735. Space, some, and causaling are no larger reportant to larger considered to large gas expose one galler, the here the subject will in so larger considered to as among other objects competing for survival. The whole of the object fifth the subject and becomes for the subject to except the south. In a same, the subject sond and the subject can be discretely the control of the subject to extend the consideration is the external facility to the object. The control is causal setting to the external facility to the object to the center of the subject to the center and the discrete the external facilities. world is lost, the subject, in a real sense, fulls out from under the form of the principle of sufficient reason. In this way, the subject times its form inherent in its embodiment, and increased the subject is been subject. In the subject times the form principle and individual end, the subject forgers these above. The subject has lost all as formul, phenomenal particularly and has thus become a pure subject, an field analysis. We said ender the sen individual connot knowledges, but here, it the mode of archetic consequence for the subject has contractive below. But here, it he mode of archetic consequence between the subject of devolvings, "Any Schragenbaser(VMR, Vol. 1, 179). The object has also bett in perticularly and has become an Make. Hence the basic connects below the base of the object, i.e., the subject is any substantial form. Moreover, is a year subject, it acts as a merce for his loss of the object and both become equal to each other (NMR Vol. 1, 180). Scraeledge here is no longer substantials to will become equal to each other (NMR Vol. 1, 180). Scraeledge here is no longer substantials to will become equal to each other (NMR Vol. 1, 180). Scraeledge here is not longer substantials to will become equal to each other (NMR Vol. 1, 180). Scraeledge here is not longer substantials to will be excess the subject and object have become will, but this find paint nearly their explanation.

Schopenhaver takes pains to esplain how in the acethetic motie of contemplation the subject and playes to this become suit. To we have their skerefication of subject and object corons in will we must relativate and clarify the exact process by which will in that the forecome a particular leaves to an individual. As mentioned above, blea is the adequate objectification of the in-basel of Will, or, as we suit, like fully contains with in basel. However, sizes in Will under the form of its fore grade of objectifier, representation. Representation has the form of subject and object in equal proportion to suit which, for that is the logical meaning of representation. This is why Schopenhauer says then that subject and object are "of entirely equal weight" (WWR Vol. 1, 180) in the Idea. Now recall that Idea becomes further objectified as it becomes particularized and pluralized under the form of the principle of sufficient reason, and these particulars are knowledge for individuals as such. Idea odequately objectifies the in itself of Will, but the principle of sufficient reason distorts the pure objectivity of Idea in that both the particular and the individual inadequately objectify the in-itself of Will. It is important to recognize that the in-itself of Will is at all these stages equally present but differentially formed. Will is one and the same in both the contemplated object and in the individual contemplator. Schopenhauer states: "Therefore in themselves these two [contemplated and contemplator] are not different; for in themselves they are will that here knows itself" (WWR Vol. 1, 180). Now, if we recall that when the subject attends to just one object, both become for each other released from the principle of sufficient reason, then we see how they both rise to the level of Idea where the in-itself of Will is completely present in the form of the equality of subject and object. The subject and object are thus released from their individuality and, in a sense, released from will as embodiment (hence Schopenhauer's claim that the aesthetic contemplator is "will-less"), but they are also unified in the in-itself of Will at its grade of pure objectivity. The important thing to remember, as we proceed to consider Schopenhauer's claims about music, is that the aesthetically contemplated object gives to the subject the in-itself of Will under the form of representation.

### 2.2 The Difference between Genius and Madness

Genius and madness must be distinguished for Schopenhauer. The artistic genius is the individual whose imagination has the power to spar above the level of knowledge governed by the principle of sufficient reason. With the imagination the genius takes up the object -- "plucks lit! from the stream of the world's course" (WWR, Vol.1, 185)-- and observes it with extraordinary intensity such that he sees through its particularity and raises it to the level of its Idea. Schopenhauer writes: "Thus the imagination extends the mental horizon of the genius beyond the objects that actually present themselves to his nerson" (WWR, Vol. 1, 186-7). The extension of the genius' mental horizon brings the subject and object i.e. artist and obenomenon, beyond the realm of the principle of sufficient reason and gives a vision of the Idea to the artist (WWR. Vol.1, 184-5). The work of art is the genius' reproduction of his knowledge of the Idea. This knowledge is not in service to Will since it is attained when the genius is beyond his corporeal. Willdriven enclavement to the principle of sufficient reason. Instead, the knowledge displayed in the work of art is divested of the genius' concern. He is disinterested in it because he is momentarily free from will, the originator of his interests. But this is not to say that the work of art is of no value. It gives to the genius an interval of respite, a moment of peace, in the midst of his frantic, practical fight for survival.

However, the imagination can serve another lesser function in this respect; it is not necessarily part of the genius' encounter with Ideas. Schopenhauer explains that when faced with the bunden of survival we can use the imagination to construct congenial, selfon finatasies in order to hole from the external world (DWR, Vol.1, 1E7). A person who too other practices such habits will become unif for real file because he knows only the relations of planetames rather than the relations of particular representations of foliass. Such a person can indeed record the trevision of his imagination, and the products appear novel and creative, but this is not the practconferring knowledge of folias, such as it is more a Blusion which detarbets the subject from particular representations and thos further distance him from householgs of folias. The worl of at y produced by this lesser imagination fails to be insightful and creative because it does not reward the WIII surging behind all phenomena. Instead of helping us get free from our individuality by bringing us closer to the absolute arti-individual willing the first own of the produced by this preser independent of the distinct arti-individual willing the first own our individuality by the register of the absolute arti-individual willing the first own of the present of the produced by th

The mediations is distinct from the log operative out of the integration. To prepare for his discussion of moderes, Schapenhave First clarifies a meaner in shick people in conforcing grains with moderes. When the genius performing an six of pury perception, his is now colour contact with the formions, restoon all in health. For this reson, "meet of grains are offers soleped to violent emotion and versional passions" (PVML 1, 100) explains Schapenhave. But this does not meet that the grains sammhour possesses aweak Scalily of reason, and either can we say that the has an extraordisary faculty of reason, the high integration which is extraordisary, as we have said. The

the impression of the data is so rotation, being immediately rotated to formities will intitle first accurate the general away is notational behaviour. She oppositive that for the her had incided extrategion, the sound away manders who were also men of genius, but in each case, the genius quality is present in sight of the maderes after than as a result of 16 (WWW. Vol.1.193). Been of genius are recognized because they have included exists that har residued through all their an earthuring where the resistance (WWW. Vol.1.193). Their words have given so glimptus of lideas so that we can be passed the tomeren of life through recognizing the northurguess of our includeability in face of while her file.

As for makens, Sclopenheur any Shat It is a pullology wherein our's thought are distanted. Many of the mailman's faculties, such as perception, neck on any understanding, function mere or less correctly, but it is his originization of thought which is crimped in one way or authorit. For example, the mediman can often stak, understand, and frew every securate contributions should the immediately present, but with respect to the distinct past, but a recent factoritisms should be income stated to the state of the state of

Schapenhauer progress that nature brings about madress in some cases because a parson suffers from a terrifie event of fused shock that the memory of R cannot be passed one. The parks of the shock promotive state of the other the sufficers's conception of history becauses tethered to the park, though the travars litself may remain discised in a memory park. Maker allows the primare central page in Note or memory pass that the parks of the parks of the parks of the state of the state of the parks of the park

### 2.3 Music Copies Will-in-itself

We now have before us a sketch of (1) Schopenhauer's system, (2) of his theory of aesthetic contemplation, and (3) of his distinction between the madness and genius. We move now to look at how music stands out among the arts.

Whereas most works of art objectsfy ideas, which are in turn the objectsfication of wills to be cell, most diverefy objectsfee with meter. This is to say, both music and block stand in a direct relation to the will in Intell. Partiting poetry, arthrecture, suightner, literature, dance—all of these are phenomena intended by the artist as reproductions of ideas. They take an object and try to display its universal fromfi. For example, painting

unwish the universal truths of light governing the appearance of physical objects; postly and literates by her the universal nature of human action and frought, architecture cleanly with hongonic matter locked in the universal stranged between rightly and grayin; soliptore exhibits their shappe of matter in vegetable and animal books; and dinner uniform exhibits their shappe of matter in vegetable and animal books; and dinner uniform the universal movements of bodies in space and time. But when we think of mark, it becomes very difficult to imagine what phenomena it reproduces is field after mark. There does not seem to be a particular object, for late of which music displays. "In [music] we do not recognize the copy, the repetition, of lawy biss of the inner nature of the world? (VMX. Vol. 1, 256), Inserve, envirore recognizes the effect of mixed and with respect, "whose distinctives surpasses even that of the world of perception itself! (VMX. Vol. 1, 256). It is invitable to the phenomenal world is very obscure, for it does not even to stant their approprised precipital precipital in the servent and not even to stant the or appropriate precipital in the test even to stant the surpartical precipital precipits.

In view of this, Schopenhauer explains that music must somehow copy the initself of Will. but he admits that there is a difficulty in this:

I recognize [...] that it is impossible to demonstrate this explanation, for it assumes and establishes a relation of music as a representation to that of which its essence can never be representation, and claims to regard music as the copy of an original that can listle frever be represented, (IVMW. Vol.1, 257)

ideas hold the in-tself of Will under the form of object for subject, of representation, and are thus able to mediate between the absolutely irrational and the conscious, rational reception of phenomena. But music is here explained as a phenomenon available to consciousness without the mediating form of representation. The difficulty for Schopenhauer is how to account for the structure of music when that which music represents is unstructured.

Schopenhauer says that, although we cannot explain how music represents the in-itself of Will, we can see a kind of evidence of this if we consider the analogous relationship between the structure of the world and the structure of music. His idea is that, since Will gives rise to both music and the world as representation, then we should expect to see a convergence between the structure of the two. Each grade of objectivity in Will's passage from in-itself through to particular visible phenomena has a certain character and structure, and music seems to display these same characters and structures in its own make up. For example, "in the deepest tones of harmony, in the ground-bass," Schopenhauer sees "the lowest grades of will's objectification, inorganic nature and the mass of the planet" (WWR, Vol. 1, 258). The high notes are intoned in flourishes, runs, and sustained notes, none of which lasts for long but quickly transitions into new flourishes, runs, and sustained notes. In this way, high notes seem to be analogous to the transience of particular visible phenomena moving in and out of existence in the world of perception though remaining in constant dependence on deep Ideas in order to be intelligible.

To see Schopenhauer's point it will be helpful know something about the harmonic series. The bass note actually sounds, within itself, a certain stack, so to speak, of pitches which extends upward in a pattern of mathematical ratios known as the harmonic series. Schopenhauer remarks that this pattern necessarily flows out of the bass note and determines a specific set of pitches which can harmonive with the bass once. The higher harmonizing pitches are in a very real sense determined by the resonant properties of the bass note. Schapenhauer likes this to the very likes determine the structure of visible pharmonizes which make up the world. Further, he mentions that departure from the arithmetical perfection of the harmonic series, that is, the view of a temperament (i.e., a busing system) which cannot reproduce mathematically pure intervals, is analogous to the "departure of an individual from the type of the species" (WMI, Vol. 1, 258-9). The harmonic series produced by a particular bass note is like a species of individuals. But when many bots notes are held together in one tuning system, the emembers of their projective harmonic series overlap and/or conferts. This is simple to both two series or committed by the contribution of conferts. This is simple to be two series or committed to conferts. This is simple to be two series or considerable with the contribution of the conferts. This is simple to be two series or considerable were different better date.

Schopenhauf drax counties non practical between the shorture of muic and the structure of the world as representation (WW Vol. 1.284c). He is able to section the owner place of the structure cannot be made under the various grades of WII's objectification. But, importantly, we are not to understand that music represents the world as representation. These are structural analogous and not feed, are not efficiously. Whiteholders reading.

does have eyes and tails) but are yet different (they do not share gills or fur).

But we must never forget when referring to all the analogies [...] that music has no direct relation to them, but only an indirect one; for it never expresses the phenomenon, but only the inner nature, the in-itself, of every phenomenon, the will insulf NOVEW Vol. 1.251.

The distinction he is making here is nuanced and draws upon everything we have said so far. The world as representation is the direct object of all other arts, but it is not at all the object of music. The other arts express the Idea of their object, but the inner nature of the Idea remains hidden, for it is the unintelligible in-itself of Will. Art does indeed display Will in the Idea, but this is Will, as we have said, under the form of representation. The inner nature of the Idea, the absolute irrational, remains hidden. But music bypasses the Idea and directly mirrors the in-itself of Will. Therefore, in the same way that Ideas, according to Will, unfold an arrangement of particulars, so too music unfolds its various elements. If we consider one analogous part of the structure of both music and the world, for example the bass notes compared to the mass of the planet, we see that the musical part contains the in-itself of the world's part, since music is flowing directly out of Will, which is the in-itself of the world. So music does not express "this or that particular and definite pleasure, this or that affliction, pain, sorrow, horror, galety, merriment, or peace of mind, but joy, pain, sorrow, horror, galety merriment, peace of mind themselves [\_]" [WWR Vol. 1, 261].

## 2.4 The Composer and the Somnambulist

In a curlous passage Schopenhaver seems to suggest that, within the overall structure of music, the composer can be shown to have an analogue in the world (in the same way that be discussed all the other structural analogues). The magnetic samewhall has laded out of consciousness and into connection with the irradioval essence of the world, such that she can give information about things that, once awake, her facility of reason cannot understand. Elsewhis, the composer encounters the instancial and receives his imparation. Figuidity, when artists approach the Mea, their includinghing facts axwy. Schippenhours rays that the man, the inclinidati, is in a certain sense either than the strict he becomes. Just as the anoman-habital is entirely apparate from her combools life, as loss, Schippenhours rays that "the face composer, more than in any other artist, the man is entirely separate and distorts from the artist? (WMW 141, as you have a strict, the man is entirely separate and distorts from the artist? (WMW 141, as you have a strict the man is entirely separate and distorts from the artist? (WMW 141, as you have a subject to the second previous and second previous and the stricture of the miscial work. It gives us an analogy without an explanation. It remains anystemy to whe in instancial will be installed through the composer two activation featured mosts; that is, mixed which is installigable in the world of perception. The creative process of the composer results in a nexue assessed becoming for the included, by an where done the structure come from From all last factorized was here done the structure come from From all last factorized was here done the structure come from From all last factorized was here.

music composer, ecopy a very strong place in the world. Music is said to copy the wifin staff, but what there can we conclude about the composer? Most staffs, as we assumed from Schapenbace, copy the Mar. After ween, Rough difficult to solver, a reasonable goal given that the Idaa is representable. But the object of movical contemplation in what yerrepresentable. How, then, does the composer channel the rea, software MIST.

Schopenhauer is aware of this conundrum associated with his claim that music copies will-in-itself. The problem is either with his metaphysics or with his theory of mass. We can ask whether in fact WIR is beheld all phenomens, or, we can ask whether in fact music institutes the oritizing of withortum. Schopenhaer is committed to his distinct that music institutes all wall of that WIR is the oritizing all principle, over though this thereties a state of the oritizing all principle, over though this theory does not ground the articulate distinctions in the structure of music. Moreover, it could be argent that promising WIR will also fails to proud the articulate distinctions in the world. (peaks more than in the following chapters.)

In the next chapter it becomes clear Multipolity which call interfaction, because it describes and as a process of drawing limited values of the world, allows to this do describe a single and the world, allows to this do describe a single and the world. This way of this bing about movic is further correlatorated by Lewis Rowell's argument for how movic to hound up with the contribugation and as particular online. Rowell presents evidence that suggests that a particular chartly excepted the properties of contribution of the particular chartles. Rowell present evidence that suggests that a particular chartly excepted to the particular chartles when they remarked how movice and chartly excepted the properties of the contribution of the properties of contribution of the properties of orthological distribution is shoulded or, if you will see, in his Multipolity is too the product of the world press. As we will see, in his Multipolity is must make a limited whole, this is, a limited vision of the world in his Multipolity is the first and in the first is, is instead or the first world.

### Chapter Three

# Schopenhauer, Iris Murdoch, and the Sovereignty of Music in this chaoter I work with Iris Murdoch's moral philosophy to establish a

framework for discussing the ethical significance of Western music. First, in light of Murdoch's special interest in Schopenhauer, I discuss how the work of art encourages selfless attention to the real by confronting us with a conception of the world which differs from our own. The different conception which art affords indicates to us that our thinking is limited and that it ought to be stretched to contain more awareness of others. Not only art, but philosophy and religious practise also give conceptions of the world which challenge our ego-centric tendencies and promote outward attention. Next. Largue that Murdoch's The Sovereignty of Good can be understood as a corrective work on the notion of prayer as petition to a personal God. Her ethical philosophy is atheistic but it retains a God-like object, the real, and a prayer-like practise, attention. I present these aspects of Murdoch's thought in order to point out the ontological structure of her ethics of attention, namely that there is a mind-independent real to which thought assires and against which ego-centric tendencies are interrupted. I conclude with a discussion of how music functions as a mode of attention. That is, music, as Pythagoras and Schopenhauer thought, envisions what the world is like, but, as we learn from Murdoch, this envisioning is limited and, for that reason, it is capable of promoting the kind of self-limitation or selflessness necessary for ethical goodness.

## 3.1 Murdoch's Ethics of Attention and Schopenhauer's Metaphysics

In the Soveregisty of Good (bereafter, Soveregisty), Murboth agrees that set teaches as how to be good because it teams us to pay attention not to much to our self as to the world in which nor self participation; (the presupposes that selfectness is a good). See uses the except of intestion, becomes from Simone Well, to be notificate a stating to see the mind-independent real as it is rather than as it appears in our selfour, reassuring, featuring to see the mind-independent real as it is rather than as it appears in our selfour, reassuring, featuring re-constructions of the world. The world aft which when they have no conception of the world has offered from our causes as to worder what the world is truly like [1] assumes that there is a real which is independent of, yet raised to, our thinking, and [2] which that we may be trapped in Billiouts. Are initiations the exhibiting post life because it involves us to examine and review our conception of the exit rails in order better to see and refer to others.

Attention in this sense differs from predictory or observable from because, in these kinds of graining, the self-to-pin apparently, but not life face converted with the mode observable results of the product of the p

For example, in Metophysics as a Guide to Morals (hereafter Metophysics),

Murdoch discusses how literature has a particularly powerful capacity to promote moral reflection harassa it is discussive. She write:

Art, especially literature, has in the past instinctively operated as a form, the most profound generally accessible form, of moral reflection, being in this respect close to ordinary life which is saturated with moral reflection. (Metophysics 89)

And elsewhere, she explicitly gives literature primary status with respect to moral reflection:

For both the collective and the individual salvation of the human race, art is doubtless more important than philosophy, and literature most important of all. (Sovereignty 76)

Her claim that ordinary life is saturated with moral reflection can be explained by pointing out that we instinctively fit events into a story and then evaluate the truth and moral lesson of the story. Literature is morally significant because it enlivens this story-

making and reflective habit. Morally good literature, according to Murdoch, is that which displays our common pressuring partialises in disjointed and porous form such

that our ego-centric conception of the world is suptured or stretched to contain more

awareness of others. Good literature discursively destabilizes our conception of the world and accelerates our readiness to question our own narrative. Murdoch writes:

The appreciation of beauty in art or nature is [...] a completely adequate entry into (and not just analogy of) the good life, since it is the checking of selfishness in the interest of seeing the real. (Sovereignty 65)

Murdoch is interested in Schopenhauer's method for attaining this metaphysical knowledge. Schopenhauer gives the following common definition of metaphysics: By metophysics I understand all so-called knowledge that goes beyond the possibility of experience, and so beyond nature or the given phenomenal appearance of things, in order to give information about that by which, in some sense or other, this experience of nature is conditioned [...].\* (WWR, Vol. 2, 164)

He is also empiricists in this rejected between the suggest that we must not use stoods, a print conceptin (e.g., tapses, time, and carrylly) that rather, we must book closely at the phenomenal world streff. We must attempt to peer into the world of experience and try to see what principle seems common to all phenomens. We see his commitment to the empirical or apparental way to metaphysics when he writer, "the commitment to the empirical or apparental way to metaphysics when he writer, "the commitment to the empirical or apparental way to metaphysics and of the problem of metaphysics (WWW, WG, Z, 178). The world of experience is the a ridde, he says, and the "source" is a metaphysical principle which helps the exemptly unvertised facts suggestive to above experience. We cannot solve the riddle by appaining on a prior concepts because these table is away from the statement of the problem, i.e., the world of seeming unvertised facts. Metaphysical knowledge, then, is gained by losting into the electromary unvertised facts. Metaphysical knowledge, then, is gained by losting into the electromary down of the total her without a print affective that is one way.

What interests Murdoch about Schopenhauer's approach to metaphysics in the way it encourages artention to the world? As mentioned above, Murdoch borrows the notion of attention from Simone Well. She then draws an interesting parallel between Well and Schopenhauer. For Well, monthly i.e., being wood, cannists not in conforming.

(WWR, Vol. 2, 180-1)

ona's will to a set of obligations but in truthfully sening ona's other. When we attend to the external world, the natural results in "a discrease" negion introquip in vorceased sense of the realite, primarily of course other people, but also other things" (Motophysics 12). Here the idear that attention is somehow analytically comparationate in that it naturally ideals as a discrease in equiton. Moreover, rices monthly is here described as a laid of vision rather than an exter movement, the agent's will, which is been extend concept in some how and placebushy and sided of which it is of monthly a stereors. For Will, marally is for more than a calculated or of our will, i.e., our freedown or reason, it as effort to condinate our body with the requirements of distription.

This way of thinking, Muchock claims, is his with Schopenhaur's either to the estent that it involves denial of the will. To gray this we must recall that Will, in Schopenhaur's systems, the root of one gegind down. The connect Will appears in the phenoment or also used to the form of all this below. Will be the to to refit direct toward self-preservation at all costs. Morally begins once we are able to terfit direct toward self-preservation at all costs. Morally begins once we are able to refit direct toward the preservation at all costs. Morally begins once we are able to terfit direct toward the preservation at all costs. Morally begins once we are able to terfit direct toward the preservation at all costs and the preservation of the self-preservation and the preservation and the preservation

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>39</sup> It is assumed that this purified vision of course leads a purification of action. "By the time the moment of choice has arrived the quality of attention has probably determined the nature of the act" [Sovereignty or].

Membeds varietateds Schopenhauer's efficie as aliqued with Kart's placement of the kingdom of virtues beyond this world. For Murzbach, both Kart and Schropenhauer break through to the valuation that efficies charmonigh. The agold persons for Schopenhauer, in the one who has denied the will and has thus moved outside the Will-determined, phenomenal world. For white the will and has thus moved outside the Will-determined, phenomenal world. For white the will and has thus moved outside the Will-determined, phenomenal world. For white the way that Schopenhauer sets morally activated and the schopenhauer sets morally activated and the schopenhauer sets morally activated and the William of the

To be fore, the lask between Mouthofs had Schopenhaum in the fact that they both thick of text, the lask between Mouthofs had Schopenhaum in the fact that they both thick of text had so an immanent, the last mouthofs to transcendent in that it always estands beyond the limit of our understanding (because the phenomenal world is investmentably complete, but it is not transcendent in that it always estands beyond the limit of our understanding (because the phenomenal world is investmentably complete, but it is not transcendent in the same of being outdook the phenomenal world. And the group person has not not always working better to see this immanent, investmentable truth. Such a present is always making space for it, a being compositionant towards, the other.

However, Murdach argues that Schopenhauer's system ultimately fails because he does not give us an adequate account of duty. She finds Schopenhauer very helpful with his notion of compassion and with his teaching about metaphysics as the process of contention, but we are never given an adequate explanation of why we ought to be Mutodor's poles agents Colopulhaver raises the same concern with the ethics of electricists. One will find an adequate notion of duty in an ethics of electricist' What appear of electricist's what is appeared of electricist's beautiful appeared in the electricist's beautiful appeared in the electricist's and in the electricist's electricist's and self-less regard for the other. It seems that effectives, in the time and delicing in fact advantages attention, in the less exems that effectives, in the less end delicing in fact advantages attention, in the less exems that effectives, in the less exempt and the electricist's electricistic elec

There is, however, somewhat of a difference between Murdoch and Schopenhauer. When Murdoch says "Good, not will, is transcendent" (Sovereignty 69), she is responding to the behaviourist/existentialist neo-Kantian ethicists of her day, but, in the context of this thesis, we could equally read her epigram as responding to Schopenhauer, For Schopenhauer, when we look into the world to see the immanently 'transcendent' truth, to solve the riddle, we see Will: an all-powerful determining force which energizes the phenomenal world with a relentless impulse—equally felt by the inorganic, the organic, and the ideal-to self-preservation. For Murdoch, however, when we look into the world we begin to experience the magnetic pull of an inexhaustible and thus indefinable property which continually draws us out of egocentric striving and into increasingly harmonious, i.e., communicative, relations with others. This indefinable property is the Good. Of course, to be sure, we have not here defined the Good but have merely restured toward it or described its effect. I say that the difference between Good and Will is only somewhat of a distinction between Murdoch and Schopenhauer because it remains clear that Good and Will are similarly abstract explanatory postulates. So, in this sense, Murdoch may be again more similar to Schopenhauer than she would like to think. In any case, the effect of the Good, as described by Murdoch, implies a realism which Murdoch finds to be the basis of sound ethical theory.

### 3.2 The Limited Whole and Thought's Tacit Ontology

The effect of the Good and the ontological structure within which such an effect is possible can be understood by considering the term 'limited whole'. A 'limited whole', for Murdoch, is simply a conception of the world such as an image, a discursive narrative, or a philosophical description of what the world is like. 'Intellect is naturally one-making", Murdock writes (Metsphysics 1). We see only a part of the world but we instantly instal a unified whole which we do not see. This is to say, we transform the parts of operance into members of a complete picture. <sup>13</sup> such unities are limited in that we stand apart from them. When we think of an object as a unity, we give it a limit control of all which we transf as the foliator:

The work of art is an example of this three part interaction between a whole, to brink, and our thinking. The work of art is the object presented as flowly we are different from it. The limits to exasted when we give the object a fixed from in a medium—they, stone, partheness, parks prace, etc. The fixed from has a limit outside of which our thinking operators. This limit functions as a boundary beyond which we must remain, given that we are forced, by the exot of art, to recognize the view are other than it. This is part of art's power to teach self-seveness. Its limit is also the limit of our self-self-series in the self-series and the self-series are self-series.

It is important too that great art teaches us how real things can be looked at and loved without being saized and used, without being appropriated into the greedy organism of the self. This exercise of detachment is difficult and valuable [...]. (Sovereignfy 65)

The good life, according to Maudoch, involves thinking of the word as a limited whole (Metophysics 26-7). That is to say, the good person steps back from the world as though it has a limit beyond which we can stand. In approaching the world this way, we present it to ourselves as a whele so that we may think about it and evaluate our

The urge to prove that where we intuit unity there really is unity is a deep emotional motive to obligosoby, to art, to thinking itself "(Metophysics 1).

relationship to it. As soon as we think of the unlimited, we notice that it is a kind of vacuous, unthinkable object. The unlimited is that which is eternally beyond thought.

The great iconoclasts of the past have been those who break our limited wholes and show our borders to be unjust or untrue. They set up new icons, i.e., new limited wholes, which have new borders and increased explanatory potential. In contrast, Murdoch discusses a less honest kind of iconoclasm which occurs when, for example, structuralist and analytic philosophers tell us that unity is itself a unthinkable. Unity is unthinkable, they tell us, because each time we try to come to a conception of the world, the only thing we know is our language or our apparatus of thought. There is an insurmountable difference between our thinking and the world. The result is that our conceptions of the world are not composites of intrinsically related data but rather od har relations which are not grounded in the true nature of the world. Murdoch dismisses this so-called profound critique of unity by pointing out that it is itself a claim about what the world is like and, therefore, it is also a one-making form of thought. For example, the critique of unity amounts to the claim: 'the world is such that we cannot think about it'. If this claim is to be taken seriously, it must be understood as a thought about what the world is like. But such thoughts are prohibited in the claim. Therefore, the claim contradicts itself. We cannot but make limited wholes.

As such, a limited whole is assumed and utilized in all thinking, and, furthermore, to recognize the limit is to recognize a mind-independent real, toward which thought assires. Murrhorn wants us to notice this important and, in a way, tack ontology related to the fact that all thinking presents the world as a limited whole. She turns again to quote Schopenhauer:

I therefore say that the solution of the riddle of the world must proceed from the understanding of the world latefly that the best all mittagalysis is not to pass beyond the experience in which the world exists, but to understand it thorough because inner and other experience is a world proceed to understand it thorough because inner and other experience is a ray must the principal source of all knowledge [...]. Yet this solution is only possible within certain limits which are inseparable from office studen, so but he was tast to a right understanding of the world stell fitted without reaching a final explanation of its evistence.

In this passage, Schopenhauer first rehearses the aspect of his thought which we examined above, namely, that the object of metaphysics transcends the limit of our

knowledge but is yet immanent with respect to the phenomenal world. The latter half

of this quotation is, according to Murdoch, another important breakthrough. The fact of our finite nature means that when we do metaphysics we necessarily draw limited

images of the solution of the riddle of the world. No matter our solution, we must

remain open to revising it because the world itself is inexhaustible. It may at anytime

demand that we revise our views. And the possibility of this demand is intrinsically related to our finitude. We make limited wholes because we are limited. Murdoch

The ability thus to see (or feel) depends on keeping close to the reality of the world, accepting the facts and following the stream of life. [...] Within the 'lin

world, accepting the facts and following the stream of life. [...] Within the 'limits' of our 'finite nature' we are able to feel or intuit the world as a whole, though not as a totally comprehended whole. (Metophysics 79)

Schopenhauer's thinking is, according to Mardoch, ethically sound because it recognities that the external world shoot which we wonder extends looped our understanding. It is important to realize that this back epistemological position assumes a realist enthology in a speak with the realist enthology. This speak that the centernal world goes beyond our understanding of consessemes that there is a world external to our thinking. The possibility remains that we are tropped in illusion, but the real can "world" on so to reform and stretch on thinked whole or, which would be a substantially remains that we are tropped in those or the consession of the conditions of the cond

## 3.3 Prayer and Religious Teaching as Modes of Attention

To further clarify what is meant by a mode of attention, it will be helpful to look at Murdoch's position on prayer and religious dogma, because these are a preoccupation of hers and because the Sovereignty of Good seems intent on preserving a certain theological structure to exhibit discourse and oractive.

According to Mardoch, prayer does not require belief in a personal God but rather a retreat into the "chamber of the soul" (Metaphysics 73). In fact, it can be argued that The Sovereignty of Good is a corrective work on the notion of prayer. In religious forms of morality, God is understood as the author of moral law and the person against whom moral differences are ultimately committed. In such a version of morality, or attention to God in the form of prayer is the unselving which leads to harmonious relations. As the believer asks God for strength and grace, the self is left behind for the sake of an external reality. Interestingly, Murdoch develops an atheistic moral philosophy but she does not want do away with the structure of the theistic morality.

First she corrects the thinking of prayer as a form of petition: "Prayer is properly not petition, but simply an attention to God which is a form of love" (Sovereignty 55). Next, she corrects the notion of God. Non-religious people can benefit from a prayerlike practice, she says, by reducing the idea of God to the following conceptual skeleton: "a single perfect transcendent non-representable and necessarily real object of attention." She continues: "IAInd I shall go on to suggest that moral philosophy should attempt to retain a central concept which has all these characteristics" (Sovereignty 55, author's italics). Of course, this set of "characteristics" describes the Good as discussed above. The Good is "perfect" in that it is a property of reality which is nothing but itself; it is "transcendent" and "non-representable" because it is that property of the reality to extend beyond the limits of our finite understanding; and it is "necessarily real" in the sense that we assume its existence each time we reflect on the world or act in it. Murdoch suggests we think of God as a property of the world which ignites our outward interest and draws us out of egoistic tendencies. Attention is like prayer in that it is practiced awareness of the bound ness or inexhaustibility of the world.

Elsewhere, Murdoch discusses of how religious teachings function as a mode of attention, and this gives us a good example of what we are looking for when we attempt to be how must functions as a mode of attention. In Métaphysics as a Guide to Morals, who discusses how Christinely sets up a powerful mytter (fill of caracters such as Choics as logar, Christ as References, the Trains, the Produgid Son, and the Guid Samuratura) which functions as conception of what the world is like and of how we are to operate within it (82), of their neighbor consolers us, there is danger that it will thewart moral goodness by cooring on to think of worselves as registers and compilers.

Of course religion can console at any level, but it also contains a selftranscending imperative, a continuous iconoclastic urge to move beyond false consolation, suggesting a magnetic end-point where there is no more illusion, only truth, where consolation and explanation vanish. (Metaphysics 124)

breaks us open and shows our dependency upon others. She writes:

We notice from this example that a mode of ottention is any manner or medium by which we imagine what the world is like and, in consequence of our looking outward, are drawn into an infinite process of revising our thinking with respect to the real.

Due of the major themes noming through Mondol's jabilosphy is the problem of feetay or illusion. She discusse our ability to create self-considing narratives in a decidence of the control of the contro

However, there is an important nuance in Murdoch's prescription for fantasydismantling. We cannot, logically speaking, live without some grade of fantasy. There is always a layer of subjective preference which clouds our true vision of the other. In fact, our subjectivity is the condition of the possibility of our attempt to see the other. It is not the task of morality somehow to overcome this gap. Instead, what moral concepts do is set up a narrative in which we are aware of the gap and thus encouraged to notice those moments when our fantasy is becoming so strong that our relationships are suffering. Moral concepts, such as perfection, progress, love, justice, etc., encourage a subjective disposition which is anti-fantastic. Murdoch writes: "Moral concepts do not move about within a hard world set up by science and logic. They set up, for different purposes, a different world" (Sovereignty 28). They set up this different world for the purpose of making us aware that our conception of the other is limited. When thinking in the light of these concepts, we end up living in a kind of fantasy which is trying to undo itself for the sake of true and just vision of the other. "As soon as we begin to use words such as "love" and "justice" in characterizing (the moral agent), we introduce into our whole conceptual picture of her situation the idea of progress, that is, the idea of perfection" (Sovereignty 23). These ideas do not give us an unmediated vision of the other, but they call us to notice the mediation and attempt to peer through it.

In summary, Murdoch's position leaves us with the following ideas. We know that the world is both accessible to our thinking but also inexhaustibly beyond our current conception. Art, as well as religion and philosophy, produce limited conceptions of the world so that we can think about what the world is like. These limited conceptions are necessary for thinking because, when we think the writimele, its continuously unstable and expanise because, when we had not incomplete and independent to the electric think is its say, the unblemble, as an edjact, cannot be thought. We thus become are makers, limit drawers, in an much as we are thinkers. Exhibitly patent art in that which thinkings are correct conception of the world to the end that we become more emperated and attentive to others and thus more capable of harmonists relations.

which individuals and the structures by which individuals relate are real. Were I and my other contologically detached, we this of attention would be fuller because my peering beyond my fastaxy logically could not attain a true or just vision of the other. Communication is impossible without some lost of orientation. Moreover, it is the case that, in an much a we think about the world, we also assume that there is a world to which our thinking in related. Thus our thinking is either tacity, or, for the realist, explicitly, committed to the relational ontology which underginds Murdach's ethics of interestinal.

All this assumes that we participate in a relational ontology, i.e., a cosmos in

#### 3.4 Music as a Mode of Attention

In terms of music as a mode of attention, we must now ask: in what way does music create a limited whole? The difficulty in answering this question arises because up to this point we have looked at modes of attention which are primarily conceptual. That is, philosophy, religious practice, and art such as poetry and fiterature all deal in coccepts. In addition, visual art, since it represents the phenomenal world, which is always pragratical in our thoughts through a energy of centery, is also understood through concepts. Movie, on the order hand, as I have stipulated in my introduction, does not represent the agreement when and and allow set, for that reason, communicate a conceptual vision of the world. Therefore, as a mode of attention, music differs greatly from the modes of directions music differs greatly from the modes of directions which we have that for craffeed.

Another difficulty in swipe from movic is a mode of attentions arises from the fact that it can be upped that mixin; rather than produce instruct whosh, merely given reflections to those limited whiles which have been produced through philosophy, through reflection to those limited arises which have been produced through philosophy, through reflection and through other conceptual arts. If this is correct, music would not be a mode of attention capable of emissioning the world but rather a reactionary sarked as washing hideopolesis of reflection conception of world become inversion. It is certainly the case that philosophical and religious whits correspond with which is musical theory. The question is those whether three softs are initiated in the conseptual modes of attention or in the music. In whate follows, we will see that tends flowed argues that the intempty of these conformal currents in musical and that, over though a musical vision of the world correspond to a collective philosophical/eminological vision, music is still, in is now right, a vision of the contological structure of the world; abbit, a non-conceptual, now-world, representation of that structure. To be specific, the way music represents the world is unique: its structural properties, i.e., the principles of music theory, which are internal to the phenomena of music, are analogous to the structural properties of the world, i.e., the internal or notological properties of the world.

To clarify this claim we must begin by desirely, a distinction between sound and music. This distinction is assigned to the difference between source and mind. Roughly speaking, we can say that nature given the to sound while mind given into to music. Sound is a general term which refers to that effect which is proportionate to the same of healing, whereas mucic is an arrangement of sound according to, or in separation to, pre-pre-source present present present present present present present present present and according to a rule of composition or a recentling to a purpose, while other music seeds to break all previous notes in sound entire give mine to a new notice of composition or a recentling to a purpose. Note that the composition not a prepare. Netween, it is remaind in distinger with previous needs or composition and it remains purposed to the entere that it are issued subjeay a new rule of composition and it remains purposed to the entere that it is miss to display a new rule of composition. Therefore, whether cours or experiment, music in receptived an music because it is composited appropriation for.

We may be concerned that this is an anthrepocentric definition of music. Cannot nature give us music? We may wast to broaden the definition by anguing that that bid long, for example, is music; and it would be perhaps true to say this. But to say that bird song is music is to say that it zeems to display a high level of organization, compared to, for example, the rear of a waterfail or the rosh of the wind. The 'insulsial nest' of a sound is to level of organization according to a rule of composition or according to a purpose. The highest example we know of organized sound is speech and, need to that, much. Sind song seems muck like to our ear to the extent that it quality serves the purpose of enuring unaviral the composer, i.e., the field. For example, the's song serves biological purposes such as attenting a make, delineating territory, establishing social relations, ex. From this observation, see can say that component sound is belt song error our purposedully held significant source complete and, in the case of certain sovelinggride or experimental muck, it can even serve the purpose of serving no purpose. But what makes such as arrangement of sound recognizable an muck is that it is purposedully redefered.

This distinction between round and music is admittedly contention. Another possible way of broadening the definition of music is to take of a case when scenarios accelerately produces ordered south. For example, we can imagine an improbable though nonthines possible case in which a person this agents a pieze and accidentally plays a major chord. The fact that we would recognize the short as an ordered amagement of platition that is accidentally produced means that this is not example of purposedes ordered south. Mad the chord here played intentionable, we would call it music. Why IE stort music amply lescone the productions stort and the stort and accidentally ordered control as promotive for exceptional Our definitions.

production of ordered sound is just thus, accidental. It is not muck. With this move we see that our affertions of muck is a last of attiputation rather than an argued case. Keep in midd that or a virgina to consider muck as a mode of attention, and actual of attention purposeduly develop conceptions of the world. We ain here to examine those constructions of an armodel and the contractions of a reflections of purposed light develop conceptions of the world. We ain here to examine those constructions of shound which are reflections of purposed light dependent and the resignosist and armodel in the contractions of the world in the contraction of the world in the world in the contraction of the world in the contraction of the world in the worl

The distinction between Western and Eastern mosts death light on how excomposalise the world through purposalishly ordered sould. Masticipital and philosopher of most icelan Roseal, in his paper. The date of thouis in his law of the Actionst West, "Soulder this distinction between the wishes to consider music as an idea. He explains that various attempts have been made to say what most is not to any what constitutes most is most. Propiet typically approach this problem from wither a phenomenological or a psychological propieth, approach this problem from without a phenomenological or any explosiogical propieth, approach this problem from without a phenomenological or any explosiogical propieth, approach this problem from without paper as most, or we describe the heart functions which opported in response to most of sounds. Both these approaches give no universally valid decorptions of most but they do not allow on to be appetific about the way different culture aspects or embrine particular conceptions of the world through music theory and practice. Never combine Music whiteness must be comindened at any one time or place, is - most. and sensitive products of the human mind. The idea is, in a sense, a cultural achievement; it is what we make it. The only reason why we seem at times to agree on music as a certain phenomenon or collection of phenomena is because we share so many cultural assumptions. (323)

He goes on to point out that this definition of music opens a broad field of enquiry. From this approach we can book at those characteristics of a given culture influence its aeathetic parameters, i.e., the rules of composition, for musical bound. That is, we can study how different cultures, when they purposchilly order sound into musical form, use different curdening nales based on their culture's underlying entological presuppositions.

Round in helpful in the context of inflating motic to its Machad's rethics of attention because he explains how Western and Eastern music are not simply to old attention between the pulsary assessment of assuch, but are in fact different visions of what the world is like. Each music theory manifests as ontological theory. Or, we may put it this way music theory is accompation of what the world is like. We help us see how controllers can be discitled from the count.

Let a look at the characteristic features of Western and Eastern music which Rowell outlines. In the Ancient Wise, the idea of harmony was for reaching. It connects the first purples of all differences into anxiously referred shade. Opposing Bress were thought to state in Askineace, preprinted nations to one enables. It is from ancient sources that the idea of comic harmony influenced the development of musical practice, but we have no any of brossing what such Ancient music consider like. In the history of Moderal Europe, however, where the Greak Idea of harmony retrieved to the history of Moderal Europe, however, where the Greak Idea of harmony retrieved ways, we find more detail decopition of mountain sound. notion of harmony had a lating influence on Western Medieval and subsequent music (Rowell 331). For example, Western music prizes the hierarchical structure of the harmonic series. The intervals between pitches are described using ratios which function in a over-archine system of intersonnected estimating patterns. Certain pitches

are subordinated to others and certain intervals are prized over others. In this tradition, music becomes thought of as a system of discriminate yet interconnected pitches.

related in a rational whole. And this idea, this thinking of music, cashes out in a practical emphasis upon pure intervals such as the 5<sup>th</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> and the 8<sup>th</sup> or Octave.

Eastern music, by which Rowell means Indian music, is informed not by the idea of Anymony but by the idea of nide. In distinction from the idea of Anymony, Nida

connotes:

[...] the rise and discharge of viral, continuous, inner substance: born of mind, activated by heat energy, tracing a spiral pathway along the channels of the human body (passing from subtle, unmanifested sound to gross, manifested sound. and thereby acquiring definition and divisions), and finally warevairs in

the form of uttered syllables, pitches, and time durations, controlled by symbolic gestures that timply a distant origin in sacred ritual, and manifesting cosmic process – the process of continuous creation, (Rowell 328)

This ontological principle involves a continuous flow of a cosmic substance from deep

within the human body, along the hubular channels of the body, and out into the articulate world as vocal sound. Such a principle influenced Indian music in several ways. The continuity of node is expressed in the continuous drone which accompanies Indian music. Also, the notion of the emergence of emerge out through the mouth is

expressed in how Indian music takes vocal sound production and quality to be a model

for instrumental sound production and quality. Nöda is further captured by a preference for rhythmic and tonal relations which move in horizontal, cyclical patterns rather than toward vertical, hierarchical structures (Rowell 336).

Rowell is not simplified in the Calen that ideas inflament music. He demonstrates the demonstrates who deministrating ideology—the emphasis on hormory in the Wirst and the emphasis on node in the East—reginality shapes the extentive parameters for the purposed ordering of sound. Rowell writers: "TaYlams we observe musical mile developing and intensifying in directions consistent with long preventient ideology [—]. I think we are claimly indirections consistent with long preventient ideology [—]. I think we are claimly indirections consistent with long preventient ideology [—]. I think we are claimly indirections consistent with long preventient ideology in the modified of musical stayl (20)3. The harmonic series and its rationally distinguishable parts become emphasized and coldestated in Western music because they beet represent the hierarchical vision of the common hold by Accessible Crede thought. On their bear hand, the continuous flow and subdise shifting of sound which can be achieved by the visice becomes emphasized and coldestated in the East Securce & Deut represent which, the levelling, indeterminate subdisence consisted before the plane and many claims.

As an adde, and in reference to Chapter Two above: Strapping, Schopmburer claims that Western music, which celebrates destinctions of pitches and Marchical harmonic insurtance, insidates Will, which is instituted to distinct individuality and hierarchy. Eastern music remains consistent with Eastern Study in that each pitch-merger with the continuous diseas, just as, on the level of ordology, each individual mergers the creative process of the universe Picksholo 244). Western music, however,

citizations to the individuality of pints through witculations and farmansis districtions. Yet, for Schopenhauer, Western music is senthene instituted or the nobel being principle. We do do not deciplish or Western can music becomes threatment when it is source in absolutely unstructured. In the same way, it can be argued that, for the same reason, Will in our an adequate ground for the individuality and hierarchy of the world of concerned states.

Rowell argues that certain properties of sound become emphasized in music because of dominant conceptions of the world or of the cosmos (332). But what concerns us is whether or not certain conceptions of the world become influential in our thinking as a result of the musical practise which surrounds us. We may state this question more specifically: is it the case that our listening to and practising of Western music causes us to think of the world as a rationally ordered whole in which individuals participate in a vast interconnected pattern similar to the harmonic series celebrated by Western music's aesthetic parameters? It may be difficult to establish a cause/effect relationship in which the direction of influence is from Western musical practise toward Western thinking. That is, it would be difficult to prove that music furnishes us with a particular ontological vision. However, we can see evidence that ontological vision and musical practise are intrinsically interconnected in that Western composers, in the wake of the deconstruction of Western ontological assumptions by what is rightly or wrongly called postmodernism, have dismantled modern and premodern harmonic practice. The music theory which manifested the modern and premodern ontology has become

decontracted along with the antidigical vision beeff. Further, it seems likely to say that deconstructed mixes (field the sole, so is you, ke for deconstructed thought so permeate country, when one hears followeding, one cannot help but thick about if and how the Wars's vision of the words is changing! Josen from Rewell was see that an other's ontology forms a reflection of Real in music theory, one can also see have a particular music theory becomes also in the broader conceptual decentrication of an ortalispical vision. Wetern music and thought are clearly international.

However, this does not mean that music component consciously set not the variation or pay attention to the entabliquid structure of the world. What is interesting about music is that the theoretical or internal principles of organization, which paskedly become collected ablequides conceptual modes of attentions such as philosophy and suffigion, we ladon with orehological significance. My claim is not that music is a mode of attentions in the seases that it is a conscious and of principles in perfectly after world. Safety, music is a mode of attention in this, by writter of its internal principles of organization, music is persented, as non-conceptual form, a softenix internal principles of organization, music in presents, it as non-conceptual form, a softenix internal principles of organization.

## Conclusion

In this thesis I began by demonstrating how music has often been understood by philosophers as a representation of ontological structure. Pythagores and Schopenhave understood music to be a sension anaelfectation of abstract structure. Nevertheless, it is clear that music, on the lovel of the individual composition or performance, can also represent concrete phenomena. For example, a composer or a performance, was also represent concrete phenomena. For example, a composer or a performance. Wagner? "Instant Confine informats in the composition signify extra musical phenomena. Wagner?" Tristant Conf. and Berfox's Symphone Fantistique are to phenomena. Wagner? "Instant Conf." and Berfox's Symphone Fantistique are to settler-hower exempts of this used music represent phenomenal resile. Whether music is minimitic in this phenomenal sense depends on the intentions of the composer.

Nowever, in this thesis I sals brought to light low, on the level of music theory, Vectors music, is unneedably bound up with the Werd's contalgoid winto because, according to Remail, a column's prevailing certainly probably shapes the extended parameters in music. The reason we say that Western music instants or articulates Western contalgo; it because the rules which govern to cortering it swond are a miniogram to the Pythagerness contalgoid principles with the laws in Western thought while the principles of Western music theory were codified [Rewell 350-1].

Pythagoras and Schopenhauer both thought that music represented the ontological substratum. In a way, Rowell's research validates Pythagoras' and Schopenhauer's understanding of music because he shows how a culture's ontological vision ends up expressed or mirrored in the structure of its music. However, by pointing out that a culture's ontological vision determines the structure of its music, Rowell suggests that music manifests cultural idioprograssies rather than the real itself. Western music is therefore a sound image of Western ontology.

Reselfs conclusion can be used set loss a five-decidate extend framework because the acknowledges that music and its concentrate entering are limited to cultural content. That is to very, an enteringuist attention, being a philosophical conception of what the world kills, it a finited whole, and, if it becomes manifest in music, the musical version is alike a limited whole. And, if it becomes manifest in music, the musical version is alike a limited whole. This precision is onlying all the functions as a mode of otherwise in the music interest in the contract of the contract in the c

In the thesis have excluded a flameworth for answering this question. One can go further in the following way. If greated that Western music has a specific underlying contessions significance, and such music has a protocol and proported effect on its audience, then it may be argued that listening to Western music opers up, public, and orient the audience toward a particular apprehension of reside, in this respect, Western music can be said to provide a certain disposition such the world. It collections say opening can extractions of ferrings. The line between containing and music, the claim that music represents ontological structure, implies that music is a Murdochian mode of ethical attention in that the limit of the musical ontological vision implies the limit of the self, and this limit is the basis of ethical openness and compassion. The limit of the musical vision, like all other artistically mediated limited wholes, encourages ethical goodness by promoting our awareness of our own limit. But, unlike the other arts, music does this in a non-conceptual way. We do not conceptually know, when listening to music, that we are experiencing a particular sonorous pattern which is also an analogy for an ontology with a discrete limit. We sense the patterns and organizational principles operative in musical sound, and these represent ontological principles, but we do not therefore hear a conceptual treatise on ontology. For this reason, in order to map the ethical effect of music, we must map the effect of a nonconceptual yet formative encounter with ordered sound. It must be asked whether Music delivers an ethical reformation of the self: it must be asked whether must orients us towards the world in a particular way. And it must be stressed that this does not happen consciously or in terms of a conceptual-linguistic mode of attention. Instead (and here is the limit this current thesis), we must study how music subtly, unconsciously, in-forms us with a sense of what the world is like and of how we ought to related to others.

## Bibliography

- Anderson, Warren D. Ethos and Education in Greek Music: The Evidence of Poetry and
  Philosophy. Cambridge, MA: Harvard UP, 1966, Print.
- Aristotle, The Basic Warks of Aristotle. Ed. Richard McKeon. New York: The Modern
  Library, 2001. Print.
  - Bigelow, John and Sam Butchart. "Number". In Encyclopedia of Philosophy. Ed. Donald

    M. Rorchert. Vol. 6. Detroit: Thomson Gale. 2006. Print.
  - Boethius, Anicius Manilius Severinus. Fundamentals of Music. Trans. Calvin M. Bower. Ed.

    Claude V. Palisca. New Haven & London: Yale University Press, 1989. Print.
- Chadwick, Henery. The Consolation of Music, Logic, Theology, and Philosophy. Oxford:

  Clarendon Press, 1981, Print.
  - Carritt, E. F. Philosophies of Beauty From Socrates to Robert Bridges: Being the Sources of Aesthetic Theory. London: Oxford UP, 1952. Print.
  - Capleston, Frederick, S. J. A History of Philosophy: Modern Philosophy: From the Post-Kontion Idealists to Marx, Kierkegoand, and Nietzsche. Vol. 7. New York: Doubleday, 1994. Print.
- Eco, Umberto. Art and Beauty in the Middle Ages. Trans. Hugh Bredin. New Haven: Yale

  UP, 1986. Print.
- Gill, Mary Louise. "Mathematics, Earlier Greek". In The Encyclopedia of Classical Philosophy. Ed. Donald J. Zeyl. Westport: Greenwood P, 1997. Print.

- Grout, Donald Jay, and Claude V. Palisca. A History of Western Music. New York: Norton, 2001. Print
- Hausman, Carl R. A Discourse on Novelty and Creation. The Hague: Martinus Nijhoff, 1975. Print.
- Henderson, Isobel. "Ancient Greek Music." In New Oxford History of Music. Ed. Egon Wellest. Vol. 1. London: Oxford UP, 1957. Print.
  - Hermann, Arnold. To Think Like God: Pythogoras and Parmenides: The Origins of Philosophy. Las Vegas: Parmenides Publishing, 2004. Print.
  - Huffman, Carl A. "Philolaus". In The Encyclopedia of Classical Philosophy. Ed. Donald J. Zeyl. Westport: Greenwood P., 1997. Print.
  - .... "Pythagoras and Pythagoreanism", in The Encyclopedia of Classical Philosophy. Ed. Donald J. Zeyl. Westport: Greenwood P, 1997. Print.
  - Jacquette, Dale. The Philosophy of Schopenhouer. Montreal: McGill-Queen's UP, 2005.

    Print.
  - Janaway, Christopher, Schopenhauer: A Very Short Introduction. New York: Oxford UP, 2002. Print.
  - Lippman, Eward A. Musical Thought in Ancient Greece. New York: Columbia UP, 1964.

    Print
  - Levin, Flora R. The Harmonics of Nicomachus and the Pythagarean Tradition.

    Pennsylvania: American Philological Association, 1975. Print.

- Magee, Bryan. The Tristan Chard: Wagner and Philosophy. New York: Henry Holt & Co., 2000. Print.
  - ---. The Philosophy of Schopenhauer, New York: Oxford UP, 1983. Print.
- Maritain, Jacques. Art and Scholasticism and The Frontiers of Poetry. Trans. Joseph W.

  Fuans. New York: Charles Scribner's Scns. 1962. Print.
- Murdoch, Iris. Metaphysics as a Guide to Morals. New York: Penguin, 1992. Print.
- ---. The Sovereignty of Good. Landon: Routledge, 1970. Print.

Payne, New York: Dover, 1969. Print.

- Palisca, Claude V. Music and Ideas in the Sixteenth and Seventeenth Centuries. Urbana: U of Illinois Press. 2006. Print.
  - Pickstock, Catherine. "Music: Soul, city and cosmos after Augustine". Rodicol Orthodory:

    A new theology. Ed. John Milbank, Catherine Pickstock and Graham Ward.

    London: Bostleder. 1999. 243-77. Print.
  - Plato. The Collected Dialogues of Plato Including the Letters, Ed. Edith Hamilton & Huntinaton Cairns, New Jersey: Princeton UP, 2002. Print.
  - Rowell, Lewis. "The Idea of Music in India and the Ancient West". Essays on the Philosophy of Music. Ed. Veikko Rantala, Lewis Rowell and Eero Tarasti. Nelsinki: The Philosophical Society of Finland, 1988. 323-42. Print.
- Schopenhauer, Arthur. The World as Will and Representation. 2 vols. Trans. E. F. J.
  - Taylor, A. E. Plato: The Man and His Works, London: Methuen & Co. Ltd., 1963. Print.







